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1. ORGANISATION AND OPERATIONS

Limited (the
incorporated in Hong Kong in 1964. The principal activities of

Raymond Industrial “Company”) was
the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) are
investment holding, manufacturing and sale of electrical home
appliances in North America, Japan, Australia, Europe and
the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"), manufacturing
and sale of cigarette paper in the PRC and property leasing

in Hong Kong.

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation
of these accounts are set out below:

(a) Basis of presentation

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and
comply with accounting standards issued by the Hong Kong
Society of Accountants (“HKSA"). They have been prepared
under the historical cost convention except that, as disclosed
in the accounting policies below. Investment properties are
stated at fair value.

In the current year, the Group adopted Statement of Standard
Accounting Practice (“SSAP”) 12 “Income Taxes” issued by
the HKSA which is effective for accounting periods
commencing on or after 1st January 20083.

The changes to the Group's accounting policies and the effect
of adopting this new policy is set out below.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(b) Group accounting

(i) Consolidation

The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the
Company and its subsidiaries made up to 31st December.

Subsidiaries are those entities in which the Company, directly
or indirectly, controls the composition of the board of
directors, controls more than half the voting power or holds
more than half of the issued share capital.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated profit and loss
account from the effective date of acquisition or up to the
effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances within
the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary represents
the difference between the proceeds of the sale and the
Group's share of its net assets together with any unamortised
goodwill/negative goodwill or goodwill/negative goodwill taken
to reserves and which was not previously charged or
recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account and
any related accumulated foreign currency translation reserve.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside
shareholders in the operating results and net assets of
subsidiaries.

In the Company’'s balance sheet, the investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision for impairment
losses. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the
Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(b) Group accounting (Continued)

(i1) Jointly controlled entities

A jointly controlled entity is a contractual arrangement
whereby the Group and other parties undertake an economic
activity which is subject to joint control and none of the
participating parties has unilateral control over the economic
activity.

The consolidated profit and loss account includes the Group's
share of the results of jointly controlled entities for the year,
and the consolidated balance sheet includes the Group's share
of the net assets of the jointly controlled entities and goodwill/
negative goodwill (net of accumulated amortisation) on
acquisition.

(iii) Associate

An associate is a company, not being a subsidiary or a jointly
controlled entity, in which an equity interest is held for the
long-term and significant influence is exercised in its
management.

The consolidated profit and loss account includes the Group's
share of the result of an associate for the year, and the
consolidated balance sheet includes the Group’s share of the
net assets of the associate and goodwill/negative goodwill
(net of accumulated amortisation) on acquisition.

2. FESHEE (B)

(b) HEEEE (H)

(ii) 2

)

B FE

HRZEFEEEAREERMA LU OHET A KRE
TTREBEGS ZEBXED KRES ER—THREES
T -2 42 ) % o

SEBRRREEASEREHARZEHERERNFERE MR
FREEABRUBEASERGAREN TR EEFE
RRBEL 2HE /B EE (MR AT#HE) -

(i) HERA]

i N B AN B A B S AR RE BT BB AN R E R A A
BERHRE Iﬂﬁﬁfﬂﬂﬁiﬁ%% AN

SERERERAREREBE AR ZAFERE ME5E
EEABRRAUBHEASEREERE AR ZEEFEREE
EEZHE/ABE (NBR#E) -

36




RAYMOND

Fnd-u-stria o btds

ANNUAL REPORT 2003 F &

Notes to the Accounts
BRE M

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(b) Group accounting (Continued)

(iv) Translation of foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at exchange
rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and
liabilities expressed in foreign currencies at the balance sheet
date are translated at rates of exchange ruling at the balance
sheet date. Exchange differences arising in these cases are
dealt with in the profit and loss account.

The balance sheets of subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities
and an associate expressed in foreign currencies are
translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet
date whilst the profit and loss accounts are translated at an
average rate. Exchange differences are dealt with as a
movement in reserves.

(c) Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition
over the fair value of the Group's share of the net assets of
the acquired subsidiaires at the date of the acquisition.
Goodwill is recognised as an asset in the balance sheet and
is amortised using the straight-line method over its estimated
useful life of 10 years.

Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount
of goodwill is assessed and written down immediately to its
recoverable amount.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(d) Product development costs

Product development costs are expensed as incurred.

(e) Fixed assets

(i) Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings in
respect of which construction work and development have
been completed and which are held for their investment
potential, any rental income being negotiated at arm’s length.

Investment properties are valued at intervals of not more
than three years by independent valuers; in each of the
intervening years valuations are undertaken by professionally
qualified executives of the Group. The valuations are on an
open market value basis related to individual properties and
separate values are not attributed to land and buildings. The
valuations are incorporated in the annual accounts. Increases
in valuation are credited to the investment properties
revaluation reserve. Decreases in valuation are first set off
against increases on earlier valuations on a portfolio basis
and thereafter are debited to operating profit. Any subsequent
increases are credited to operating profit up to the amount
previously debited.

Upon the disposal of an investment property, the relevant
portion of the revaluation reserve realised in respect of
previous valuations is released from the investment properties
revaluation reserve to the profit and loss account.

2. FEEFBXE(E)

(d) EmBEREKE
EmEREAEBEEFEREA RN
(e) BEE&EE

(i) KREYZE

REMEDET M RETRMAE 2R MRELHWRET
ZRETRRERLETK BEARREBEMFSS £
2 WA R T RANGER -

REAMEERBILGEMR D ESRIFHE— X BRBE
BFEhMEEANASEERZGABE B R HE HERNLE
MMERZAFAMERSEEE MW REFTE T FAM
B-HETARNFEREA -BHZEERARENEER
s REEEARERS RERELA 2 BEYH A
BRUELERN PG - RREMZEEFBEALLRN R
BIALRHR . BRI -

EHEREYER ShFHEETETAGESRR 2D 2E
DRBREENEEGRREBREREKR

38




RAYMOND

f—d—u—s—tr—ia— -t ANNUAL REPORT 2003 F &

Notes to the Accounts
BRE M

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(e) Fixed assets (Continued)

(if) Construction in progress

Construction in progress represents machinery pending
installation and investment in building where construction
work has not been completed. Construction in progress is
stated at cost, which includes construction expenditures,
installation and other direct costs capitalised during the
construction period.

No depreciation is provided on the construction in progress
until they are put into use and transferred to fixed assets
upon completion.

(ifi) Other fixed assets

Other fixed assets, comprising properties, plant and
machinery, furniture, fixtures and equipment, moulds and
motor vehicles are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

(iv) Depreciation

Leasehold properties are depreciated over the remaining
period of the lease while other fixed assets are depreciated
at rates sufficient to write off their cost less accumulated
impairment losses over their estimated useful lives on a
straight-line basis or reducing balance basis. The principal
annual rates are as follows:

Properties ) %

Plant and machinery B K i 25
Furniture, fixtures and equipment R HERTA
Moulds I

Motor vehicles RE

The useful lives of assets and depreciation method are
reviewed periodically.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(e) Fixed assets (Continued)

(v) Impairment and gain or loss on sale

At each balance sheet date, both internal and external sources
of information are considered to assess whether there is any
indication that assets included in construction in progress
and other fixed assets are impaired. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated and
where relevant, an impairment loss is recognised to reduce
the asset to its recoverable amount. Such impairment losses
are recognised in the profit and loss accounts except where
the asset is carried at valuation and the impairment loss
does not exceed the revaluation surplus for that same asset,
in which case it is treated as a revaluation decrease.

The gain or loss on disposal of a fixed asset other than
investment properties is the difference between the net sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset, and
is recognised in the profit and loss account. Any revaluation
reserve balance remaining attributable to the relevant asset
is transferred to retained earnings and is shown as a
movement in reserves.

(f) Assets under leases

(i) Lessees

Leases where substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of assets remain with the leasing company are
accounted for as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases net of any incentives received from the
leasing company are charged to the profit and loss account
on a straight-line basis over the lease periods.

(i) Lessors

Assets leased out under operating leases are included in
fixed assets in the balance sheet. Rental income (net of any
incentives given to lessees) is recognised on a straight-line
basis over the lease terms.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(9) Inventories

Inventories comprise stocks and work in progress and are
stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost,
calculated on the weighted average cost formula, comprises
materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of all
production overhead expenditure. Net realisable value is
determined on the basis of anticipated sales proceeds less
estimated selling expenses.

(h) Debtors

Provision is made against debtors to the extent they are
considered to be doubtful. Debtors in the balance sheet are
stated net of such provision.

(i) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet
at cost. For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash
and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and deposits
held at call with banks.

(j) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it
is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount
can be made. Where the Group expects a provision to be
reimbursed, for example under an insurance contract, the
reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but only
when the reimbursement is virtually certain.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(k) Employee benefits

(i) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when
they accrue to employees. A provision is made for the
estimated liability for annual leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity or paternity
leave are not recognised until the time of leave.

(i) Defined contribution plans

The Group provides defined contribution plans to the Hong
Kong employees based on local laws and regulations, the
assets of which are generally held in separate trustee
administered funds. The plans cover full-time employees and
provide for contributions ranging from 5% to 10% of salary.
The Group's contributions to defined contribution plans are
expensed as incurred and are reduced by contribution forfeited
by those employees who leave the plans prior to vesting
fully in the contributions.

Pursuant to PRC laws and regulations, contributions to the
defined contribution retirement schemes for the Group'’s local
staff are made to the relevant government authorities in the
PRC, which are calculated based on certain percentages of
the applicable payroll costs as stipulated under the
requirements in the PRC. These contributions are charged to
the consolidated profit and loss account as incurred.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(1) Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is provided in full, using the liability method,
on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
accounts. Taxation rates enacted or substantively enacted by
the balance sheet date are used to determine deferred
taxation.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred taxation is provided on temporary differences arising
on investments in subsidiaries, an associate and jointly
controlled entities, except where the timing of the reversal
of the temporary difference can be controlled and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.

In prior year, deferred taxation was accounted for at the
current taxation rate in respect of timing differences between
profit as computed for taxation purposes and profit as stated
in the accounts to the extent that a liability or an asset was
expected to be payable or recoverable in the foreseeable
future. The adoption of the new SSAP 12 represents a change
in accounting policy, which has been applied retrospectively
so that the comparatives presented have been restated to
conform to the changed policy.

As detailed in note 23 to the accounts, opening retained
earnings at 1st January 2002 and 2003 have been reduced
by HK$2,833,204 and HK$6,781,581 respectively, which
represent the unprovided net deferred tax liabilities, the
resulting increase in amortisation of goodwill and decrease
in minority interests’ share of profits. This change has resulted
in an increase in the Group's deferred tax assets, deferred
tax liabilities and goodwill at 31st December 2002 by
HK$138,996, HK$7,450,110 and HK$183,523 respectively and
decrease in the Group's minority interests by HK$346,010.
The profit for the year ended 31st December 2002 has been
reduced by HK$3,948,377.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(m) Contingencies

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Group. It
can also be a present obligation arising from past events
that is not recognised because it is not probable that outflow
of economic resources will be required or the amount of
obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the
notes to the accounts. When a change in the probability of
an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, they will then
be recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past
events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain events
not wholly within the control of the Group.

Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed in
the notes to the accounts when an inflow of economic
benefits is probable. When inflow is virtually certain, an asset
is recognised.

(n) Turnover

Turnover represents the gross invoiced sales by the Group to
outside customers, net of discounts and returns.

2. FESHEE (B)

(m) HREERAREE

IRNEEERERENEHMARSIRCEE HERES
RE-—FRIEZREMHELHLTHER MEFELTETE
EHELERREHERER - IABBENRUESAECEEN
EHEIBZREET EHRAETTEHRLCBEER X
EESEAREAUEBEEMAE AR

FABEISRER ESERBEMETRE-REHEER
IR P BENEER S BUAT R IR BRURFE - I F A B A L
REE-

FREERFACDEENEMMARELZEE WEEER
RE-FRREFREMHSEELETRER MEBL T
ZHE L RREHERER -

HRNEBENSWER B &N A LUK EEE ?ﬁl/\HTEEEEIfﬁ
%EEPJ&? EEEWETERWE BRI E s A

(n) EE 3

EEBRAFERBIERNRESE

44




RAYMOND

Fnd-u-stria o btds

ANNUAL REPORT 2003 F &

Notes to the Accounts
BRE M

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(o) Revenue recognition

Provided it is probable that the economic benefits associated
with a transaction will flow to the Group and the revenue
and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably, turnover
and other revenue are recognised on the following bases:

(i) Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised on the transfer
of significant risks and rewards of ownership, which generally
coincides with the time when the goods are delivered to
customers and title has passed.

(i) Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis,
taking into account the principal amounts outstanding and
the interest rates applicable.

(ifi) Rental income

Operating lease rental income is recognised on a straight-
line basis.

(p) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready
for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost
of that asset.

All other borrowing costs are charged to the profit and loss
account in the year in which they are incurred.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(q) Segment reporting

In accordance with the Group's internal financial reporting,
the Group has determined that geographical segments be
presented as the primary reporting format and business
segments as the secondary reporting format.

Unallocated costs represent corporate expenses. Segment
assets consist primarily of goodwill, fixed assets, inventories,
receivables, operating cash and investment properties, and
mainly exclude corporate bank balances. Segment liabilities
comprise operating liabilities and exclude items such as
taxation and certain corporate borrowings. Capital expenditure
comprises additions to fixed assets.

Intersegment transactions: segment revenues, segment
expenses and segment performance include transfers
between geographical segments. Such transfers are
accounted for using a markup on cost between geographical

segments. Those transfers are eliminated in consolidation.

In respect of geographical segment reporting, sales are based
on the country in which the customer is located. Total assets
and capital expenditure are where the assets are located.
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3. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT 3. EEE WA EHER
INFORMATION
As restated
=7l
2003 2002
—EB=HF —EECF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
(note 32)
(Hi5£32)
Turnover S
Sale of electrical home appliances IHERAER 630,517,016 442,529,329
Sale of cigarette paper SHE EAR 163,855,195 116,422,940
Gross rental income from investment WEWMERS A
properties 10,550,774 1,825,924
804,922,985 560,778,193
Other revenue, net HEaA - FE
Interest income FEWA 274,802 493,952
Sundry income A 198 -
275,000 493,952
Total revenue A 805,197,985 561,272,145
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3. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT 3
INFORMATION (Continued)

EEB WANMSBER (B)

Primary reporting format — geographical segments FENBRE-HESFIFEHR

AEBEEETEAEILE - BACGEMN BUNRFBE--FTEF
BAEEREYEOEEERH-MABRAERRES (BEE
ATHTEMIA) HEDZBHTLT:

The Group's sales are mainly derived from North America,
Japan, Australia, Europe and the PRC. All purchases,
production and shipment of goods are conducted in the PRC
with its head office located in Hong Kong (included in
“Others"” below). An analysis by geographical segment is as

follows:
The U.S Canada The PRC Japan Europe Australia Others Elimination The Group
£z PN HE A& BN =M Hitr i rEE
2003 2003 2003 2003 2003 2003 2003 2003 2003
“EEZE "EEZE "EBBZF “B%=F “S%=F “Z%=F “Z%=F “ZE=F “E8=%§
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
BETT B¥ETz BT BT B¥Tn B%Tr E¥Tr BTz B¥ETxn
Turnover EEE
External sales HINEE 344,246 10,313 167337 114,019 111,788 22,193 35,026 - 804,922
Inter-segment sales WE D HEHE - - - = = - 639,823 (639,823) =
344,246 10,313 167,337 114,019 111,788 22,193 674,849 (639,823) 804,922
Segment results AEMEE 43,916 345 38,951 13,244 22,827 2,998 97202  (84,367) 135,116
Interest income FEHA 275
Unallocated costs AAEHA (4,366)
Operating profit BERR 131,025
Finance costs R A (24,057)
Share of loss of jointly  {HEXREHER
controlled entities B#E = - (212) - = - = (212)
Profit before taxation BREL AT AF 106,756
Taxation I8 (13,669)
Profit after taxation BREERF 93,087
Minority interests DB RES (9,201)
Profit attributable to R R FE 15 & 7
shareholders 83,886
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3.

INFORMATION (Continued)

TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT

Primary reporting format - geographical segments

(Continued)

3. HEEH WANMIBESR (

TEIBRE-BESBER (B)

=)

¥

The U.S Canada The PRC Japan Europe Australia Others Elimination The Group
%H nEx R E =S B B Hit G| A5H
2003 2003 2003 2003 2003 2003 2003 2003 2003
“BE=F "ET=F “TT=F “ZE=F “FE=F "FB=F "TB=F "“TT=F “TT=fF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
BETT BETz BTz BT B¥Tn B¥%Tr E¥Tr BTz B¥ETx
Segment assets SHEE 16 - 826,664 - - - 326,058 1,152,738
Goodwill Ek - - 8,094 - - - - 8,094
Interests in jointly HREEHER
controlled entities B - - 31,450 - - - - 31,450
Unallocated assets AOREE 239,522
Total assets BEE 1,431,804
Segment liabilities DEAE 9,501 - 506,346 - - - 836 516,683
Unallocated liabilities APEEE 103,648
Total liabilities =N 620,331
Capital expenditure BARERY - - 51,560 - = - 4,174 55,734
Depreciation neE - - 24,637 - - - 2,217 26,854
Amortisation of goodwill  ZE#% - - - - - - 1,141 1,141
Write-off of fixed assets B & & R - - 12 - - - 1,410 1,522
Write-off of obsolete BERFE
inventories HE - - 575 - - - - 575
Reversal of provision for [l fi U — A B
an amount due from REERE
a related company - - 6,955 - - - - 6,955
Provision for bad debts B %M - - 2,555 - - - - 2,555
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3. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT 3. EBXB| WANIBER (F)
INFORMATION (Continued)

Primary reporting format — geographical segments FESH{E-HWEIPER (&)
(Continued)

The U.S. Canada  The PRC Europe  Australia Others Elimination The Group
e IIEYN HE &M )| i 3 KEE

As restated As restated As restated As restated As restated As restated As restated As restated
2] L]l 2] L]l EL] L] EL] L]

2002 2002 2002 2002 2002 2002 2002 2002
“EE-F —EE-F —“FT-F -TT-F —FTE-E£ —FBE-&F —TE-&F —ET-F

—T T — —=T— —T T — —= T — —T T — — T — —= % T —

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
BETT AETT BETn A%Tr B¥TT #A%Tn A¥ETT BETR

Turnover EEE
External sales HINEE 303,492 9,502 120,993 69,922 19,165 37704 - 560,778
Inter-segment sales WD BB E - - - - - 110,524  (110,524) =
303,492 9,502 120,993 69,922 19,165 148,228 (110,524) 560,778
Segment results AR 40,411 260 23,101 12,098 1,334 30,902  (29,338) 78,768
Interest income FEHA 494
Unallocated costs AAEHA (2,706)
Operating profit LR 76,556
Finance costs B B&A (20,674)
Share of profit of BB E R A
an associate &7 - - 1,947 - - - 1,947
Profit before taxation BREL AT A F 57,829
Taxation IR (13,657)
Profit after taxation BREERF 44,272
Minority interests PEBRES (721)

Profit attributable to R FE 1R
shareholders gl 43,551
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3. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT 3. EBXB| WANIBER (F)
INFORMATION (Continued)

Primary reporting format — geographical segments FESH{E-HWEIPER (&)
(Continued)

The U.S. Canada  The PRC Europe  Australia Others Elimination The Group
e IIEYN HE &M )| i 3 KEE

As restated As restated As restated As restated As restated As restated As restated As restated
2] L]l 2] L]l EL] L] EL] L]

2002 2002 2002 2002 2002 2002 2002 2002
“EE-F —EE-F —“FT-F -TT-F —FTE-E£ —FBE-&F —TE-&F —ET-F

—T T — —=T— —T T — —= T — —T T — — T — —= % T —

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
BETT AETT BETn A%Tr B¥TT #A%Tn A¥ETT BETR

Segment assets SHEE 197 - 708,216 - - 317192 1,025,605
Goodwill EkS - - 9,235 - - - 9,235
Interests in jointly HEEHEE

controlled entities i - - 31,662 - - - 31,662
Unallocated assets APREE 160,215
Total assets BEE 1,226,717
Segment liabilities aR:IN= 9,501 - 466,519 - - 7222 483,242
Unallocated liabilities AREARE 117,401
Total liabilities BEE 600,643
Capital expenditure BERMRX - - 16,012 - - 25526 41,538
Depreciation neE - - 19,933 - - 1,970 21,903
Amortisation of goodwill ZE#% - - = = = 1,141 1,141
Write-off of fixed assets B & & R - - - - - 2,902 2,902
Impairment of interests Bt A F]HE R

in an associate AE - - 1,297 - - - 1,297
Write-off of obsolete BERFE

inventories e - - - - - 2,964 2,964
Reversal of provision for B[l B F &

inventory obsolescence  %{& - - 3,831 - - - 3,831
Provision for bad debts ~ SR EfE 1,536 - 12,932 - - - 14,468
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3. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT 3. EXB-WANDHER (F)
INFORMATION (Continued)

Secondary reporting format — business segments KB BRE XK TBEH

The Group is principally engaged in the manufacturing and AEBEAFEFEIEZRENHERHER BRMYERE-
sale of electrical home appliances, manufacturing and sales 2%& 2 2D :

of cigarette paper and property leasing. An analysis by

business segment is as follows:

Segment Total Capital
Turnover result assets expenditure
EE 3 PEEE mEE EARMEX
2003 2003 2003 2003
—EE=F —EE=F —EE=F —EE=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
BT T BET T BET T BET T
Electrical home appliances FK B &2 630,517 88,082 222,956 33,566
Cigarette paper I2E 4 163,855 39,086 621,527 13,748
Property leasing MEHRE 10,550 7,948 308,255 8,420
804,922 135,116 1,152,738 55,734
Interest income INSS N 275
Unallocated costs R B Bk AR (4,366)
Operating profit RS 131,025
Goodwill [EES 8,094
Interests in jointly HEZEH EEES
controlled entities 31,450
Unallocated assets RADBEEEE 239,522
Total assets BEE 1,431,804
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3. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND SEGMENT 3

INFORMATION (Continued)

Secondary reporting format - business segments

(Continued)

EEB WANMSBER (&

WMo BME - KBS BER (B)

Segment Total Capital
Turnover result assets expenditure
= DB ELE BEE BARMLR
As restated As restated As restated As restated
=5 = E75 =5
2002 2002 2002 2002
—EEF —EEF —EEF —E=E-
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT BT T BT T
Electrical home appliances HK B B2 442,529 55,338 141,124 11,343
Cigarette paper I 4 116,423 23,347 594,481 5,687
Property leasing MERE 1,826 83 290,000 24,508
560,778 78,768 1,025,605 41,538
Interest income B W A 494
Unallocated costs R B Bk AR (2,706)
Operating profit RS 76,556
Goodwill 2 9,235
Interests in jointly HE G E
controlled entities P 7 31,662
Unallocated assets RADBEEEE 160,215
Total assets BEE 1,226,717
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4, OPERATING PROFIT 4. geB2A

Operating profit is stated after charging and crediting the &&ZFEHNB M ATHIER:

following:
2003 2002
—EE=F ZTT-F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Charging k&
Depreciation of fixed assets BEEERE 26,853,647 21,903,423
Loss on disposal of fixed assets HEBEEESE 492,698 117,855
Write-off of fixed assets E & & = W E 1,522,207 2,902,009
Write-off of obsolete inventories i 17 B R 574,840 2,964,455
Provision for inventory obsolescence B TFEEE 3,421,823 -
Impairment of interest in an associate RN £y K] - 1,297,054
Staff (including directors) costs (note 10) B I (BIEEE) KA (ffaE10) 71,058,335 69,901,542
Operating lease rental on KERE
- Office premises NS 326,472 -
- Plant and machineries — B R e 412,150 337,901
Auditors’ remuneration % SR B & 1,184,956 1,238,143
Net exchange loss & &K FR 1,009,812 =
Provision for bad debts in respect of BEREHERIE
— Debtors — U AR IR 2,555,435 2,583,086
— Other receivables — H b fE Y BR - 734,888
— Amounts due from related companies — FE UL FE B A R - 9,614,520
— Amount due from a minority — FE UK B A A
shareholder of a subsidiary —VHBEER - 1,535,732
Amortisation of goodwill BT 1,141,116 1,141,116
Product development costs EmERKAN 2,472,688 1,125,538
Crediting s A
Net exchange gain bE 5 Al &5 0% 58 17,835 257532
Reversal of provision for inventory BEARKEFE
obsolescence A1 - 3,831,026
Reversal of provision for an amount P [ jE U — B3 B
due from a related company NAIERE 6,955,152 -
Amortisation of rent free period oo, 7H AR 55 1,756,238 -
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5. FINANCE COSTS B B 7 BX A
2003 2002
—EE=F 2R CF
HK$ HK$
BT BT

Interest on bank loans RITERF B
Wholly repayable within five years ARAFANEREER 24,056,931 20,673,886
6. TAXATION 6. BiE

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 176%  HEFEH DB AFE G EEREFEKFER17.5% (=
(2002: 16%) on the estimated assessable profit arising in or ZTZ—4F:16%) REEH - T =FEHRFHE -_TT= "
derived from Hong Kong for the year. In 2003, the government ZZMEKRFENFEREHR16%BIRSE17.5% ° BINEF
enacted a change in the profits tax rate from 16% to 17.5% BI&F| 2 Fi B A B A FZ (G ERT B F KA & Ea L
for the fiscal year 2003/2004. Taxation on overseas and PRC ~ #iSib[& 2 IR/ Rt &

profits has been calculated on the estimated assessable profit

for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing in the countries

in which the Group operates.

The amount of taxation charged to the consolidated profit fEfEABERIIH 2 FHBELLNT:
and loss account represents:

2003 2002
—EE=F —ET-F
HK$ HK$
BT T
Current taxation: EHTE:
- Hong Kong profits tax —BBNEHR 6,874,383 4,689,201
— Overseas and PRC taxation — N R R B IR 8,999,072 5,038,202
— (Over)Underprovisions in prior years —AFEEEE (Fp) T - (2,362,395) 133,414
Deferred taxation relating to the origination i JiE 77 18 5 R = B Y = A&
and reversal of temporary differences A 22,929 3,519,959
Deferred taxation resulting from HERERELEZEL
an increase in tax rate 18 135,139 -
13,669,128 13,380,776
Share of PRC taxation attributable to JE (5 B & X |
an associate 18 - 176,403
Taxation charges TIA 13,669,128 13,557,179
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6. TAXATION (Continued)

The taxation on the Group's profit before taxation differs from

the theoretical amount that would arise using the taxation

rate of Hong Kong as follows:

6. ®HE(E)

AEBARBEHAGMNZ HREBRERAEE Z B EMaT
HZEmBBLEZRMT:

2003 2002
—EE=F —ET_F
HK$ HK$
BT T
Profit before taxation B 5 A 2 A 106,755,541 57.828,718
Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.56% B E17T 5% (ZEZ-F:16%)
(2002: 16%) FHEZHIA 18,682,220 9,252,595
Effect of different tax rates in Hiit[E AR R 2
other taxation jurisdictions za (3,305,108) 652,231
Income not subject to taxation BERRTZ WA (471,348) (501,655)
Expenses not deductible for TR 2
taxation purposes sl 1,222,653 1,523,641
(Over)Under-provision in prior years FFEEERE (BB TR (2,362,395) 133,414
Utilisation of previously unrecognised FARMABRERLZ
tax losses g = (31,346) =
Increase in previously unrecognised FAIRERRZ G R
temporary difference =EZ I 645,746 1,502,472
Initial recognition on depreciation S VERITE - 77,670
Increase in opening net deferred tax HEREamELBIE
liabilities resulting from an increase EFHIBEEEFEZ
in tax rate 0 135,139 -
Others Hits (846,433) 740,408
Taxation charge before share of B & A B B I8 A
taxation of an associate HIE X H 13,669,128 13,380,776
Share of PRC taxation attributable to g AN
an associate 1| - 176,403
Taxation charges A 32 13,669,128 13,657,179

7 PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO
SHAREHOLDERS

The profit attributable to shareholders is dealt with in the
accounts of the Company to the extent of HK$63,164,861

(2002: HK$32,929,004, as restated).

7. BRREEBER

FTARRERRE ZBREG AN 563,164,861 T (ZFF
% :32,929,024/ 7T &) o
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8. DIVIDENDS 8 B E
2003 2002
—BE=F ZETF
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Interim, paid, of 4 cents Bk 2 P ER B EAR4B L
(2002: 2 cents) per share —ZT 2% 13,383,675 6,286,016
Final, proposed, of 10 cents ERIRERARKREER104
(2002: 7 cents) per share (ZZ=Z = 7%81) 36,877,186 22,001,056
50,260,861 28,287,072
At a meeting held on 19th April 2004, the directors proposed A_ZZTNMFNMA+NARTZE€R L EFERREKRY
a final dividend of 10 cents per share. This proposed dividend &5 &R 107811l o it TR J% B 30 R AR BR B A 51 1B & -5 %

is not reflected as a dividend payable in these accounts, but
will be reflected as an appropriation of retained earnings for
the year ending 31st December 2004. The final dividend
proposed was computed based on 368,771,860 shares of
the Company in issue on 19th April 2004.

9. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share are
based on the Group's profit attributable to shareholders of
HK$83,885,614 (2002: HK$43,550,886, as restated).

The basic earnings per share is based on the weighted
average number of 325,159,696 (2002: 314,300,804) shares
in issue during the year. The diluted earnings per share for
the year ended 31st December 2003 is based on 325,159,696
shares which is the weighted average number of shares in
issue during the year plus the weighted average number of
2,565,864 shares deemed to be issued at no consideration if
all outstanding options had been exercised.

B HEREE—ETNF+ A=+ —BHLEEIERR
BRD K -EZHRERPREZ-_ZTNFENA+HLBEDE
17368,771,8600% & i Ikt & o

9. #BKREAR

EREARBEERMN 2 E R AKNE B R EEEZRT
83,885,614/ 7T (—Z T — 4 :43,650,886/8 0  B5I|) 5t &E-

BRERXBANDBEBEENZEZETMETHRE
325,159,696/% (—Z T T =4 :314,300,804%) st H- =TT
=EE+ A=+ —BLESREERNDREBEFAZ B BT
DN T35 Ak 21325,159,696/% Il EREEATA R1THE 2 B AR
TR BT T AR VR B (B BT 2 M RE T AR 802,565,864 5
Ho
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10. STAFF COSTS (INCLUDING DIRECTORS' 10. BEINKX (BREESHL)
REMUNERATION)

2003 2002

—BE=F —ERCF

HK$ HK$

BT BT

Wages and salaries TEME 65,711,084 65,286,966
Unutilised annual leave FAAER 955,415 910,667
Pension costs — defined contribution plans B A — 7 F 5Kzt 2 4,391,836 3,703,909
71,058,335 69,901,542

11. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR 11. ESREREBAEME

MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS

(a) Directors’ emoluments (a) EEME

The aggregate amounts of emoluments payable to directors AEEARAFTHEZEEZ N 2MEL@EMT
of the Company during the year are as follows:

2003 2002

—BE=F T F

HK$ HK$

BT I

Fees ke 494,886 487704

Other emoluments: Hfth B & -

Basic salaries, housing allowances EXFe BEEZEM

and other benefits A0E fto 48 7 3,118,907 1,883,022

Discretionary bonus BB M2 TEA 120,000 100,000

Contributions to pension schemes RINE HER 116,400 94,800

3,850,193 2,565,526

Directors’ fees disclosed above include HK$122,443 (2002: LHEZMEEEI MBI IERITES122,443F L (=ZF
HK$100,000) paid to independent non-executive directors. T = 4:100,000%7T) °
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11. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’'S EMOLUMENTS
(Continued)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

During the year, 16,343,638 (2002: Nil) options were granted
to the directors under the a share option scheme (the “Share
Option Scheme"”) approved by the shareholders at an
Extraordinary General Meeting on 6th June 2003. The market
value per share at the date of options grant was HK$1.27.
Details of the Share Option Scheme and the options granted
during the year are disclosed under “Share options” section
in the Report of the Directors.

The emoluments of the directors fell within the following
bands:

11. EEREREBAEME (B)

(@ EBME (H)

BEZST=F A AEIRRASEB 2 BRETE
(BT E]) AFE AR TESE 216,343,638 (=
TG E) BREBRLEAZTEAERI2IB T -AFE
FREBREGEREEBREFBEINESTSRET 2 (1B
Aot | o

EEMeRABERSBARNDTET:

Number of directors

EEAH
2003 2002
—EB=F TR F
Emolument bands B < 78 Bl
HK$nil - HK$1,000,000 B Z % T 21,000,000/ 7T 7 8
HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 3 1,000,001/8 7t £ 1,500,000/% 7T 1 1
HK$1,500,001 - HK$2,000,000 1,500,001/ 7T 2= 2,000,000/ 7T 1 -

No directors waived the right to receive emoluments during
the year.

AEERAEFHRBIN A -
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11. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR 11. EERSHEBAEMS (B)
MANAGEMENT’'S EMOLUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Five highest paid individuals (b) AuEEHEMAL

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in AEE AU GEFMA TR EE N (ZZTZT_F: (1) &
the Group for the year include two (2002: two) directors ZH FEZMEEHR XN BT (2T _F:=
whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented fiI)&&aH AT Z2BESTT:

above. The emoluments payable to the remaining three (2002:

three) individuals during the year are as follows:

2003 2002
—EE=F 2R CF
HK$ HK$
BT BT

Basic salaries, housing allowances EXFE FEER
and other benefits N E A 48 | 2,586,500 2,082,775
Contributions to pension schemes RAREHR 163,800 154,300
2,750,300 2,237,075

The emoluments fell within the following bands: B AER DT :
Number of directors
EEAHY
2003 2002
—EE=F 2R CF
Emolument bands i <& 48 7

HK$nil - HK$1,000,000 B =% T 21,000,000/ 7T 3 4
HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 F31,000,0017% 7t & 1,500,000/% 7T 1 1
HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 F3 1,500,001/ 7t &£ 2,000,000/% 7T 1 -
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12. GOODWILL 12. B8
The Group
KEHE
2003
—EE=F
HK$
BT
Cost: PR
At 1st January 2003, as previously reported R-ZZEZE=F—F—HB WA 11,207,252
Effect of change in accounting policy in B SR BRELEREZ
respect of deferred taxation (note 2(l)) & (Ma2) 203,914
At 1st January 2003 (restated) and R_ZEZE=F—HF—H (%) &
at 31st December 2003 —ETE=F+_A=+—H 11,411,166
Accumulated amortisation: REr#H:
At 1st January 2003, as previously R-ZZEZE=F—F—A8'®W
reported A 2 ¥ 2,155,809
Effect of change in accounting policy in BRI BRELHREZ
respect of deferred taxation (note 2(l)) 28 (K at2() 20,391
At 1st January 2003 (restated) R-ZZEZT=F—HF—H (&%) 2,176,200
Amortisation during the year NG 1,141,116
At 31st December 2003 R-ZZEZE=F+=-A=+—H 3,317,316
Net book value: BREFE:
At 31st December 2003 R-ZZEZE=F+=-A=+—H 8,093,850
At 31st December 2002 (restated) R—_ZEZE-_F+=-_A=+—8 (&%) 9,234,966
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13 FIXED ASSETS 13. BEEEE
The Group
rE
Properties Furniture,
outside  Plantand fixtures and
Investment Construction Propertiesin  Hong Kong  machinery  equipment Motor
properties  in progress  Hong Kong L5 BER B £E Moulds vehicles Total
RENEX  ERIR RAEZNR A L HE RIE IE hat:d At
HKS HKS$ HKS HKS HKS$ HKS HK$ HKS$ HKS

Bn BT Bn Bn BT BR BR BT Bn

Cost or valuation: B AE:

At 1st January RZZE=E

2003 —-F-H 290,000,000 8,892,857  27550,769 182,180,019 408,698,150 29,153,304 5641925 14,200,744  966,317768
Additions AE 8,420,328 26,380,581 - - 13,133,264 6,589,228 - 1,210,686 55,734,087
Transfers 25 - (4,492,097) - 191,413 4,300,684 - - - -
Revaluation (note 23) B4 (H#23) 10,038,118 - - - - - - - 10,038,118
Disposals & = = = - (8607347) (1,008,042 = (485,161)  (10,100,550)
Writg-off B = = = = (322,195) (88,000 (2,075,319) (15,293 (2,500,807)
At 315t December RZZRZF

2003 TZA=T-H 308458446 30,781,341 27550769 182,371,432  417202,556 34,646,490 3,566,606 14,910,976 1,019,488,616

Accumulated ZitHE:

depreciation:
At 1st January 2003 R-SZ=F-f-H - - 7644874 46,398,504 97075173 24,781,477 1,801,564 11,030,927 188,792,519
Charge for the year AEEIE = - 995,295 7487930 14,035,077 3,067825 254,627 1,012,893 26,853,647
Disposals e = = = - (1,081,967) (973,198) = (337231) (2,392,396
Write-off HE = = = = (212,052) (88,000) (665,033) (13,515) (978,600)
At 31t December RZEE=F

2003 +-A=t-H = - 8,640,169 53,886,434 109,816,231 26,788,104 1,451,158 11,693074 212,275,170

Net book value: REFE:

At 31t December RZZR=F

2003 TZA=t—H 308458446 30,781,341 18,910,600 128,484,998  307386,325 7,858,386 2,115,448 3,217902 807213 446
At 31t December RZEEZF

2002 TZA=T-8 290,000,000 8,892,857  19,905,8% 135,781,515 311,622,977 4,371,827 3,780,361 3,169,817 777525,249
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13  FIXED ASSETS (Continued) 13. BEEEE (8)

FEENRANEHEER ST =F+_A=+—HH

An analysis of the cost or valuation at 31st December 2003

of the above assets is as follows: T
The Group
rE
Properties Furniture,
outside  Plantand fixtures and
Investment Construction Propertiesin ~ Hong Kong  machinery  equipment Motor
properties in progress  Hong Kong  Ei#Li5 BER B 4B Moulds vehicles Total
RENE  ERIR ERBZN% A HE RIE I8 hE Ait
HK$ HKS$ HKS HKS HKS$ HKS HKS HKS$ HKS
BT BT BT BT BT BT BT BT BT
At cost A - 30,781,341 27550,769 182,371,432 417202556 34,646,490 3,566,606 14,910,976 711,030,170
At valuation fifE 308,458,446 - - - - - - - 308,458,446
308,458,446 30,781,341  27550,769 182,371,432 417202556 34,646,490 3,566,606 14,910,976 1,019,488,616
An analysis of the cost or valuation at 31st December 2002 Lt BEENKAEXGHEER ST -_F+-_A=+—H8%
of the above assets is as follows: MranT:
Properties Furniture,
outside Plantand  fixtures and
Investment ~ Construction  Propertiesin ~ Hong Kong ~ machinery  equipment Motor
properties  in progress  Hong Kong AWM BER  HR#EE Moulds vehicles Total
kEE  RRIR EREzDE L% HE kIR I# a3 At
HKS HKS HK$ HKS HKS HK$ HKS HKS HK$
BT BT BT BT BT BT BT BT BT
At cost HAfE - 8892857 27550769 182,180,019 408,698,150 29,153,304 5641925 14200744  676,317768
At valuation & 290,000,000 - - - - - - - 290,000,000
290,000,000 8,892,857 27550769 182,180,019 408,698,150 29,153,304 5641925 14,200,744 966,317,768
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13  FIXED ASSETS (Continued) 13. BEEEE (8)

The Company
PN
Furniture,
Plant and  fixtures and

Investment machinery equipment Motor
properties BER HBH £BR Moulds vehicles Total
RENF e I8 I# RE CH
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT B BT BT BT
Cost or valuation: PENEEAENER
At 1st January R-EZ=F
2003 —HA—H 290,000,000 - 8,210,079 5,223,643 1,596,264 305,029,986
Additions NE - 3,736,590 45,800 - 370,000 4,152,390
Revaluation X
(note 23) (Hfat23) 10,000,000 - - - - 10,000,000
Disposals & = = = = (152,944) (152,944)
Write-off W = = (88,000) (2,075,319) = (2,163,319)
At 31st December RZZE=F
2003 +=-A=+—H 300,000,000 3,736,590 8,167,879 3,148,324 1,813,320 316,866,113
Accumulated 2EE:
depreciation:
At 1st January RZZZT=F
2003 —A—H = - 8,108,424 1,569,124 761,299 10,438,847
Charge for the AEEHE
year - 560,489 61,861 224,420 272,564 1,119,334
Disposals & - - - - (38,235) (38,235)
Write-off W = = (88,000) (665,033) = (753,033)
At 31st December RZZE=F
2003 +-A=1+—*H - 560,489 8,082,285 1,128,511 995,628 10,766,913
Net book value: REFAE:
At 31st December RZET=F
2003 +=A=+—H 300,000,000 3,176,101 85,594 2,019,813 817692 306,099,200
At 31st December ~ RZZEZ 4
2002 +=-A=+—H 290,000,000 - 101,655 3,654,519 834,965 294,591,139
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13 FIXED ASSETS (Continued)

An analysis of the cost or valuation at 31st December 2003

of the above assets is as follows:

13. BEEEE (8)

FEENRANEHEER ST =F+_A=+—HH

Mo :

The Company

¥ NN
Furniture,
Plant and  fixtures and
Investment machinery equipment Motor
properties BER Hi-EER Moulds vehicles Total
REME R IR I ARE &3t
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT B BT BT
At cost AR - 3,736,590 8,167,879 3,148,324 1,813,320 16,866,113
At valuation e 300,000,000 - - - - 300,000,000
300,000,000 3,736,590 8,167.879 3,148,324 1,813,320 316,866,113
An analysis of the cost or valuation at 31st December 2002 Lt BEENKAEXGHEER ST -_F+-_A=+—H8%
of the above assets is as follows: ManTF:
Furniture,
Plant and fixtures and
Investment machinery equipment Motor
properties HEE GREER Moulds vehicles Total
RENZE e I8 I B At
HK$ HK$ HKS HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT BT BT
At cost HAE - - 8,210,079 5,223,643 1,696,264 15,029,986
At valuation i & 290,000,000 - - - - 290,000,000
290,000,000 - 8,210,079 5,223,643 1,596,264 305,029,986
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13  FIXED ASSETS (Continued) 13. BEEEE (8)

The Group's interests in investment properties and other AEBERAREMEMEMYE 2 EFIREREFED T

properties at their net book values are analysed as follows: N
2003 2002
—BE=F —ETF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
In Hong Kong, held on: EREBIFA:

Leases of between 10 to 50 years TEERTFHLY 318,910,600 309,905,895

Outside Hong Kong, held on: EEBAINESA
Leases of between 10 to 50 years T+TEERTFHEY 136,943,444 135,781,515
455,854,044 445,687,410

Investment properties were revalued at 31st December 2003 A& B EFE B 7 (HEAM RS8BT %O K — & 5160 =57
on the basis of their open market values by independent WR-ZTE=F+_-_A=+—HAREVER AHAMEREE

valuers, Jones Lang Laselle Limited and Sichuan Tianyi {EH¥ZEF (e

Certified Public Accountants Co. Ltd.

At 31st December 2003, the net book value of fixed assets R-ZTZE=F+-_A=+—H0 AEASERTEFHREHR
pledged as security for the Group’s bank loans amounted to ZEE & E 2 REF{EL A581,764,0008 T (=TT —_F:

approximately HK$581,764,000 (2002: HK$624,752,000).

624,752,000 7T ) °

14. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 14. MIBRAAIKRE
The Company
KA T

2003 2002
—EE=F —ET-F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Unlisted shares, at cost I E W AR D IR AL AN ABR 101,018,815 70,203,837
Less: Provision for impairment in value R B ZE (780,567) (780,567)
Amounts due from subsidiaries NG 125,872,222 103,883,818
Amounts due to subsidiaries JE 15 B /B A 7] BR 3K (112,497,266) (117,235,726)
113,613,204 56,071,362
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14. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

(Continued)

The amounts due from and to subsidiaries were unsecured,
non-interest bearing and not repayable within the next 12

months.

The directors are of the opinion that the underlying value of
the subsidiaries is not less than the carrying value at 31st

December 2003.

The following is a list of the significant subsidiaries at 31st HWZ==

December 2003:

Place of
incorporation and

14.

Principal
activities and

MWEARARE (B)

FE W 2 FE A P 2 R BRI R AR R B RN AR ER + =
18 A AEE -

EEZRRNBARZEEEETNORAER-_FTT=F 1=
A=+t—BZKRmEEE:-

Z=F T A=+ RAZEIEWMBRARFBNT:

kind of legal entity place of operations Particulars of Effective
Name o i ith B FEEBR issued share capital interest held
£ KRR A AR i B ERTRAFEE AR Filh s
Directly Indirectly
HiE R
Good Nature Hong Kong, limited Trading of electrical 2 ordinary shares 50% 50%
Company Limited liability company home appliances, of HK$10 each
BEBRAA R ARAA the PRC 2R E B ERI10E T
XAERES TH
Good Nature Cook Islands, limited Investment holding, 8 ordinary shares 100% -
International Limited liability company Hong Kong of US$1 each
MRS - ARAF REER BB SREBREBRIET
Guangzhou Conquest The PRC, limited Manufacturing of US$2,500,000 100% -
Electric Company liability company electrical home 2,500,000 7T
Limited FE-ERAR appliances, the PRC
BMNmRINRAESR SERAER FH
BRA A
Raymond Electric Hong Kong, limited Investment holding, 2 ordinary shares 100% -
(China) Limited liability company Hong Kong of HK$10 each
MREBEHEE (FE) B ARAF WEER BE 2R E AR TR0 T
BRAA
Raymond (Guangzhou)  The PRC, limited Manufacturing of RMB14,461,326 - 99%

Industrial Limited
BMAREREZE
BERRA A

liability company
FEBRAA

electrical home
appliances, the PRC
EERRER

14,461,326 A R #&
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14. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

(Continued)

Place of
incorporation and

14.

Principal
activities and

MWEARARE (B)

kind of legal entity place of operations Particulars of Effective
Name o i ith B FEEBER issued share capital interest held
£ RS TE A i B ERTRAFE AR Fiih =
Directly Indirectly
HiE R
Raymond International British Virgin Islands, Inactive, the PRC 10 ordinary shares 100% -
Marketing Corp. limited liability mEE P of US$1 each
company. 10 EBERERIZET
EBEXES ARQA
Raymond Marketing United States of Inactive, United 1,000 ordinary shares 100% -
Corporation of North America, limited States of America of US$1 each
America (Note b) liability company meE¥k EE 1,000/ & @R & R 1€ 7T
EB-BARAA
Raymond Nansha British Virgin Islands, Property investment, 2 ordinary shares 100% -
Development Co. Ltd. limited liability the PRC of US$1 each
company MR E PE 2B FIR1ZETT
REBRLS BRAA
Raymond (Panyu The PRC, limited Manufacturing of US$12,450,000 100% -
Nansha) Electrica liability company electrical home 12,450,0003 7T
Appliances FEBRAA appliances, the PRC
Development Co. Ltd. EERAER F
MR (FBEmED) B
BERABERAA
Airborne Holdings British Virgin Islands, Investment holding, 1 ordinary share 100% -
Limited limited liability Hong Kong of US$1 each
company BB BB 1R R TR TT
REBRLS BRAA
Mass Top Corporation British Virgin Islands, Property holding, 1 ordinary share 100% -

limited liability
company

RERZE ERAR

Hong Kong
MERE B

of US$1 each
1REBRERIET
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14. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

(Continued)

Place of
incorporation and
kind of legal entity

14.

Principal
activities and
place of operations

MWEARARE (B)

Particulars of

Effective

Name o i ith B FEEBER issued share capital interest held
£ RS TE A i B ERITRAFES AR Fiih =
Directly Indirectly
HiE R
Appliance Science United States of Development and 958,500 ordinary - 83.51%
Corporation America, trading of shares of US$0.01
limited liability electrical home each
company appliances, 958,500 % & 3 Ak
EB-ARAQA United States of R
America
FERKERDESR
B5 xkH
Cheung Fung Hong Kong, limited Investment holding, 100,000,000 Class A - 50.75%
Technology liability company Hong Kong (non-voting) shares of
(Holdings) Limited BEX BRAF REER BB HK$0.5 each and
FERE (RE) 200,000,000 Class
BRA A B shares of HK$0.5 each
100,000,000/ AR% (f %
1) BReAE T
200,000,000/% BA%
FREAB T
Victory Will Limited Hong Kong, limited Investment holding, 12,000,000 Class A - 50.75%
OB RA A liability company Hong Kong (non-voting) shares of
BB ARAF BEER BF US$1 each and 2 Class
B shares of US$1 each
12,000,000/% AR (£ 4%
=) BR1E T
2B A1 T
Sichuan Jinfeng The PRC, limited Manufacturing and 208,000,000 ordinary - 30.42%

Paper Company
Limited
) EEERR DA

liability company
HEBRA A

trading of cigarette
paper, the PRC
BERHEEL P

shares of RMB1 each
208,000,0000% = i f%
BERITARYKE




RAYMOND

Fnd-u-stria o btds

ANNUAL REPORT 2003 F &

Notes to the Accounts
BRE M

14. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)

None of the subsidiaries had any loan capital outstanding at
the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Notes:

(a) A subsidiary of the Group, namely Fairplay Investments
Limited, was dissolved during the year. There was no gain or
loss resulting from dissolution of the subsidiary.

(b) As at the date of this report, Raymond Marketing Corporation

of North America has not completed its process of dissolution
yet. There is no gain or loss resulting from the dissolution.

15. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED

14. HMBLARKRE (&)

EMBARNEHEBHIRFATAKHEIEREEAR

Bt o -

(a) RER ANEE K E A A Fairplay Investment Limited 4%
E-uMBARZHEENmEEKZKEIE-

(b) It F ¥ E B Raymond Marketing Corporation of North
Americafli R FERK 4 TR 7 o s% I /BB A 7] 2 4 330 4 = A U
a5 8k B5 18 -

15. HEEZEHEBRES

ENTITIES
The Group
REE

2003 2002

—ET=F —ET-F

HK$ HK$

BT BIT

Share of net assets EHEEFE 31,449,810 31,661,937
Unlisted shares, at cost I E TR MDA AN ABR 31,449,810 31,661,937

In February 2004, pursuant to an agreement between a joint
venture partner and a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the
Group, the joint venture partner transferred its 26.51%
interest in one of the jointly controlled entities to the
subsidiary for settlement of amounts due by the joint venture
partner and a related company to the subsidiary. The transfer
had been approved by the relevant government authorities.
After the transfer, the effective interest of the Group in the
jointly controlled entity increased from 16.73% to 24.80%.

The directors are of the opinion that the underlying value of
the jointly controlled entities is not less than the carrying
value at 31st December 2003.

R-ZZZNF-_A AEEZ—F2ENBARRER—4F
EBRHZEN NEEBHEREN - XRAEHEEER 2
26.51% T M B R A 2REUE 6 & B & — B A R FT R B
ARRIE-EEE NEBEEZLRITEHEBERH16.73%
HINZE24.8% °

A
[1]
By

EERARARAEHNERCEREETIRER-_ZZ
TTA=T—HZEEEE-
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15. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED 15. HREEHEEER (8)
ENTITIES (Continued)

The following is a list of jointly controlled entities at 31st R-ZZE=F+_-_A=+—HZ2HERZEHBEMT:
December 2003:

Percentage of indirect
interest in ownership/

Place of Principal activities profit sharing
Name incorporation and place of operation R R
£ = it 3th B TEERRKE I BB 2B X
Sichuan Jinfeng Innovation The PRC Manufacturing and trading 16.73%
Industry Company Limited F of cigarette paper, the PRC
LRI EEERA A BUERHEER  PE
Sichuan Jinfeng Spike Paper The PRC Manufacturing and trading 26.17%
Products Company Limited F of cigarette paper, the PRC
M)l sR 2 HT B w4k an B R A BUIE RHEEA P E
16 INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE 16. BEQTER
The Group
rEE
2003 2002
—EE=F —EECF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Unlisted shares, at cost I £ AR 19 R B AR A BR 1,749,713 1,749,713
Accumulated share of losses 25 ELERR
less distributions Pl (452,659) (452,659)
Share of net assets EEEESE 1,297,054 1,297,054
Provision for impairment in an associate B & 2 "l B & (1,297,054) (1,297.054)
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16 INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (Continued) 16. HBEARER (B)

The following are the particulars of the associate of the Group RZ-ZZTZE=FF+-_A=+—HZBEQAFBENLT:
at 31st December 2003:

Place of incorporation Principal Issued share Interest held

Name and operation activity capital indirectly

=718 o % A i B FEEKR ERITRA BEiEER

Shenzhen Liyuan Electric The PRC Inactive RMB2,040,000 50%

Company Limited s mex 2,040,000 A R #&
RINFIREBEREXZBR QA
17. INVENTORIES 17. #=FE
The Group The Company
rEE AN

2003 2002 2003 2002

—BE2=F —EEF —EE=F —EEF

HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$

BT I BT T

Raw materials Rk 90,427,363 71,499,319 184,257 23,214,285

Work in progress TR 11,556,769 8,977,039 4,332,190 9,904,026

Finished goods SLRK mm 46,227,631 41,391,717 3,425,724 7,073,999

Packing materials BERE 973 2,037,006 973 2,037,006

148,212,736 123,905,081 7,943,144 42,229,316

At 31st December 2003, the carrying amount of inventories R-ZZ=F+_-"A=+—H0 AZBEIEZFEZEKEA
that were carried at net realisable value amounted to fE& ££3,445,000/8 7T (—TZ —4F 1 4) o
approximately HK$3,445,000 (2002: Nil).
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18. DEBTORS, NET 18. FEWERIE  FE
The Group The Company
REE ¥ NN
2003 2002 2003 2002
—EE=fF —EEF —BE=F —ET-F
HK$ HKS$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT B IT
Debtors e BR 1A 207,312,030 142,615,064 77,260,150 50,852,961
Less: Provision for bad AR
debts (13,679,745) (11,124,310) - -
193,632,285 131,490,754 77,260,150 50,852,961
The ageing analysis of debtors after provision for bad debts RZ-ZZE=F+=_F=+—H BRIEERKRZREGHEZ
as at 31st December 2003 was as follows: BRE ST :
The Group The Company
rEH VNN
2003 2002 2003 2002
—EE=F —EE-F —EE=fF —ET-F
HK$ HKS HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
Within 3 months —@AR 136,888,984 68,412,166 77,227,378 31,308,263
Over 3 months but less BE=EARED
than 6 months RN E A 20,993,175 38,443,275 20,064 19,515,323
Over 6 months but less BB EARED
than 1 year R—F 26,330,233 16,122,328 11,897 27293
Over 1 year A 38 — F 9,419,893 8,512,985 811 2,082
193,632,285 131,490,754 77,260,150 50,852,961

The normal credit periods granted by the Group and the ZAEERARAZ —RWFHRAZEZHHFH—=+
Company are on average 1 to 12 months and 1 to 3 months —fABM—Z=={EA-
respectively from the date of invoice.
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19. CREDITORS AND ACCRUED CHARGES 19. EFFREREEH
The Group The Company
REE PN

2003 2002 2003 2002

—EE=F —EEF —EE=F —ETE-F

HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$

BT BT BT o

Creditors FETBRIE 65,893,282 41,547,512 45,714,117 29,827,072

Accrued charges and FEErEE &
other payables H fth & 1 BR 47,598,254 61,216,840 19,933,068 31,389,513
113,491,536 102,764,352 65,647,185 61,216,585

The ageing analysis of the creditors as at 31st December

2003 was as follows:

RZBZE=F+-A=+—H EBNREZERRERSTHOT:

The Group The Company
rEH AT

2003 2002 2003 2002

—EE=F ZTE-F —EE=F —ZET_fF

HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$

BT I BT BT

Within 3 months =@AA 64,205,468 40,039,022 45,407,252 29,441,172
Over 3 months but less @A =1EAE D

than 6 months AVAN(EDE 1,176,287 893,294 79,341 183,776
Over 6 months but less [ A EEKIER

than 1 year Rn—F 67,333 448,126 67,333 86,678

Over 1 year iR —F 444,194 167,070 160,191 115,446

65,893,282 41,547,512 45,714,117 29,827,072
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20. LONG-TERM BANK LOANS 20. RHEIERITER
The Group
KEHE

2003 2002
—EE=F —ET_F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Secured loans BEEMRE R 64,327,878 71,023,694
Current portion of long-term liabilities RHBEE—FANEEERE ZHE - (35,818,800)
64,327,878 35,204,894

The analysis of the above is as follows: AEEHBEZHHWT:

Bank loans wholly repayable within ARAFREIERZ

five years RITER 64,327,878 71,023,694

At 31st December 2003, the Group's long-term bank loans R-ZEZE=F+_A=+—H AEBEZETERZERH
were repayable as follows: PONE

The Group
rEH

2003 2002

—EE=F ZTT-F

HK$ HK$

BT B TT

Within one year —FR - 35,818,800
In the second year £ _4F 14,139,000 21,065,894
In the third to fifth year E=FEFRF 50,188,878 14,139,000
64,327,878 71,023,694
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21. PENSIONS - DEFINED CONTRIBUTION
PLANS

The Group operates the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
("MPF Scheme") under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance for employees employed under the
jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance. The
scheme is administered by an independent trustee.

Under the MPF Scheme, each of the Group and the eligible
employees make monthly mandatory contributions to the
scheme at 5% of the employees’ relevant income as defined
under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance.
The mandatory contributions by each party are subject to a
maximum of HK$1,000 per month. Contributions to the
scheme vest immediately upon the completion of service in
the relevant service period.

In addition to the MPF Scheme, the employees of the Group's
Hong Kong subsidiaries, after completing half a year of
service, have the option to join the Group's defined
contribution provident fund scheme which is managed by an
independent trustee. The Group makes monthly contributions
of 5%-10% of the employees’ basic salaries to the scheme
depending on the employees’ years of service with the Group.
The employees also make monthly contributions of 5% of
the employees’ basic salaries to the scheme. The employees
are entitled to receive their entire contributions together with
accrued interest thereon at any time upon leaving the Group,
and 100% of the employer’s contributions and the accrued
interest upon retirement or leaving the Group after completing
sixteen years of service or at a reducing scale of between
5% to 90% after completing three to fifteen years of service.
The forfeited contributions made by the Group and related
accrued interest can be used to reduce the employer'’s
contributions. During the year, the aggregate amount of
employer’'s contributions made by the Group was
approximately HK$1,372,000 (2002: HK$1,366,000). During
the year, the total amount of forfeited contributions, which
are available to reduce the contributions payable by the Group
in future years, was approximately HK$110,000 (2002:
HK$22,000). At 31st December 2003,
contributions to the provident fund scheme and the interest

the Group's

accrued thereon amounted to approximately HK$15,709,000
(2002: HK$14,462,000).

21. EBHE-REHRITBRAKGE

AEBEZREBBRHIUEAEEF G SREE SRR GH
AERENREZEBEERERHIEATESHE ([BES
el ZBREEFHEHBUEEESER -

RiERESHE AEERESERESHEARERGIER
MR ZRE SAREEREEFE%RRESRS
UK EHEF S 2 EEDHRBERHIERTES &I+
H- SR m R ERRE H 1,000 7T - Fi A H IR RS He 4t
HIRS SER IR AT

BREiaEeE AEEFANBAREIEEAEET
EmAEAR TEENAREEZR 2B UG ARER
ZAERHE - AEEEETIFE R €T IRE%E10%1E
ARARMER MELAKEFSTIRc%ERBIHA-E8
TR ZE T rIEE 288 THFGER BRI
FATEME R AEFER S L ITVER TN F & BT
EE2HRARBRR MIER=FE+HEE JNEZAF
AR5 % E90% st H o B TREB & WOR W 2 1A Al 3k &
MEAMAEENRRAZHR - FAFELAEER 2 HRD
1,372,000/ T (ZZZ =4 :1,366,000/8 1) « AF R I
HREFEMAERFZAEBEERP R 2 EHBLH R
110,000/ 7L (2T =4 :22,0008 L) - R=_TE=F+=
A=+ BASBEEABSTEEL ZHRRIBRZEFL
15,709,000 7T (ZZE T =4 : 14,462,000 7T) °
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21. PENSIONS - DEFINED CONTRIBUTION
PLANS (Continued)

At 31st December 2003, certain employees of the Group
had completed the required number of years of service under
the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance (the “Ordinance”) and
are eligible for long service payments on termination of their
employment. The Group is only liable to make such payments
when the termination meets the required circumstances
specified in the Ordinance and the employees’ entitlement is
not covered by the aforesaid provident fund. If the termination
of all these employees meets the circumstances required by
the Ordinance, the Group's liabilities at 31st December
2003 would be approximately HK$10,355,832 (2002:
HK$10,453,000), which have not been provided for in the
consolidated accounts as the payments under the Group's
provident fund scheme would exceed that amount.

The Group's subsidiaries in the PRC also participate in defined
contribution retirement schemes covering its full-time PRC
employees. The schemes are administered by the relevant
government authorities in the PRC. The Group and the PRC
employees are required to make contributions based on
certain percentages of the applicable payroll costs as
stipulated under the requirements in the PRC and the relevant
government authorities undertake to assume the retirement
benefit obligations of all existing and future retired employees
of the Group's subsidiaries in the PRC.

21. BARE-REMKEBINRE (&)

FZTT=F+-A=1+—B AEENHBHETHRESF
HMBEZESEMEEN (MER]) MR E EHER BT
RAZARPRG S AMELGOHEEZBHET KNEE
BRNZBBERZEIVFZERE TR NERBARY
CHER-EMAFNEREICETIHBR AEER_2F
EFET AT BRRAREFRRBEEZHBAR
10,355,832 70 (ZZ T =4 110,453,000/ 7T) - BTE A&
ERABEFEPREFEIREESZRILERE-

AEBEFENNBARFTEZATEBEANEZRE TRIUR
REFEE WA TEABTAEBHMAEE - NEERE
IFREABRAESREFF 2 —EADLLERETC M
FHBRRARAEASEETRNMEARZERE A
KEKRB T ZRIKRBHEE
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22. SHARE CAPITAL 22. BAR
2003 2002
—EE=F —ET=
Number of Nominal Number of Nominal
shares value shares value
B’ mE A% £k HE
HK$ HK$
BT B TT
Authorised: VETE A :
Ordinary shares of ERAETHA
HK$0.50 each T B
At 1st January and R—A—BER
31st December +—-—HA=+—H 500,000,000 250,000,000 500,000,000 250,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BEETRARKA
Ordinary shares of ERBTHA
HK$0.50 each LB
At 1st January R=F=g 314,300,804 157,150,402 314,300,804 157,150,402
Issue of shares BEITRR X 31,400,000 15,700,000 - -
Exercise of share options 17 fi B8 % 4 21,301,056 10,650,528 = =
At 31st December R+—-_A=+—H 367,001,860 183,500,930 314,300,804 157,150,402

On 21st November 2003, 31,400,000 ordinary shares of
HK$2.50 each were issued at a premium of HK$2 each to
finance the expansion of the Group's electrical appliance

production and as general working capital of the Group.

FE_ZE=F+—A=+—B AKENEFR255T (&
27 7) 81731,400,000 kM E RN EREBEREEREE
RIEABEZLEES-
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22. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued) 22. RAE(E)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company held RZ-ZZ=F XA A Z2ERIRE RSB BHE 2 EAE
on 6th June 2003, the Share Option Scheme was approved srEl-BREASRLERETFTEE EERHMAERA
and adopted. Share options are granted to directors, L 2FALMIBTAE INRET—HLEREERE
employees and other eligible participants specified under the 1IFEHREREABE T —=F AR H -2F =B RE
Share Option Scheme. A nominal consideration at HK$1 was  Z|& & T :

paid by the participants for each lot of share options granted.

Share options can be exercised from the date of grant to 5th

June 2013. Movement in the number of share options during

the year are as follows:

Number of options

B

2003

—EE=F

At the beginning of the year F 4] =
Granted (note (a)) B (KHfatE(a) 31,430,080
Exercised (note (b)) 1T1E (HfaE (b)) (21,301,056)
At the end of the year (note (c)) F (Hat(c) 10,129,024

Notes: B et -

(a) Share options were granted on 23rd June 2003 at the  (a) BRER-ZSE=F A+ =BFE SRTEE
exercise price of HK$1.25 per share and will expire on Bl125E T YERE-_ZE—=F~ARABER &
5th June 2013. HK$101 was received by the Company DRI FAR D ZEREE WREAE101E T
in respect of the share options granted during the
year.
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22. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued) 22. RAE(E)

(b) Options exercised during the year resulted in (b) RERFAEZERENGREITE .26 ITLET

21,301,056 shares being issued at HK$1.25 each, 21,301,0560% * FT 155X I8 426,626,320 7T (H1BR A
yielding total gross proceeds of HK$26,626,320 (before B2 5K ARH) °

relevant transaction costs).

2003
—EE=F
HK$
BT
Ordinary share capital — at par value A - SREE 10,650,528
Share premium % A 5 B 15,975,792
Gross proceeds BT 15 50 IH 26,626,320
Market value of shares issued at Rtz RHETERZ
exercise date of: miE:
31st July 2003 —EE=F+A=+—H 15,632,439
6th August 2003 —EE=F)\AXH 4,550,920
14th August 2003 —EE=FN\A+ImA 672,000
21st August 2003 —ETE=F)\A=+—H 1,971,250
29th August 2003 —EE=FNA=+NHE 756,500
4th September 2003 —ET=FHhAMA 1,173,000
11th September 2003 —EE=FhA+—H 924,000
18th September 2003 —ET=FnA+N\H 13,739,968
25th September 2003 —ETE=FNA=-+HH 6,766,002
2nd October 2003 —EE=F+HA_-H 480,000
16th October 2003 —EE=F+A+<H 1,035,000
23rd October 2003 —EE=F+HA-T=H 600,000
13th November 2003 —EE=F+—H+=H 262,500
20th November 2003 —ET=F+—H="TH 145,500
4th December 2003 —EE=F+-FAMH 371,250
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22. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

(c) Share options outstanding at 31st December 2003

have the following terms:

Catetory
5l

Grant date
gHA

Exercise
period

T

Exercise
price
TEE
HK$
BT

22. RAE(E)

(c) R-ET=F+_A=+—BRTEZERENAT:

Number of options

IR &
2003
—BR=F

2002
—EE

Vested percentage
BEE =

2003

—22=F

2002
—EE &

Directors

s

Other
employees

HiwEB

Suppliers
HER

Other eligible
persons

Hith & & 1%
AL

23rd June 2003
_ET E

23rd June 2003
—ET ¢

23rd June 2003
—TT=F
NAZT=H

23rd June 2003
—EE=&

—= =T —

NAZT+

H

23rd June 2003

to 5th June 2013
—EE=F

ANAZ+=H=%

=%
NAEHB

23rd June 2003
to 5th June 2013
—EE=&
NAZt+=H=Z

—F =
—=

NARHE

23rd June 2003 to
5th June 2013
— o =

NAZT=HZE
e

— =

~NAAA

23rd June 2003

to 5th June 2013
—ET=F
NAZT=HZ
—m==
~NAEHR

1.25

1.25

1.25

1.25

9,429,024 —

400,000 =

100,000 =

200,000 =

100% —

100% =

100% =

100% =

10,129,024 —

No share options were cancelled during the year.

F 30 A BRI A A A 8
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23. RESERVES 23. f#E
The Group
rEH
Investment
properties The PRC
revaluation  Exchange statutory
Share reserve reserve Capital  Retained reserve Other
premium  RENE S reserve  earnings HE reserve Total
RAEE EfRE EXRE EXRGE  RERR iERf  HURG &t
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
B B B B B B B B
At 1st January 2003, RZEE=F-f-H"
as previously reported  MATZ 3 62,669,173 116,361,897  (6,093914) 3,079,972 199,833,231 9,184,882 (757.396) 384,277,845
Changes in accounting &3 BIRME — &
policy - provision for ~ EHEEE
net deferred tax (BizE20)
liabilities (note 2(1)) = = - - (6,781,581) = - (6,781,581)
At 1st January 2003, RZEE=F-f-H"
as restated £ 62,669,173 116,361,897  (6,093914) 3,079,972 193,061,660 9,184,882 (757.396) 377,496,264
Exercise of share options {T{F 88 48 15,975,792 - - - - - - 15,975,792
Issue of shares ARG 62,800,000 - - - - - - 62,800,000
Surplus on revaluation of RENEEf
investment properties A%
- gross -5 - 10,038,118 - - - - - 10,038,118
- taxation —HE - (12,579) - - - - - (12,579)
Increase in revaluation K EMERE TR TR
surplus arising from LRENAREEL
the adjustment to the ~ ZBfEEH
construction costs of
investment property
upon completion of all
related construction
works - 14,697429 - - - - - 14,697429
Share issue expenses  Z{TRHER (2,154,889) - - - - - - (2,154,889)
Exchange differences ~ EXZH - - 3,166 - - - - 3,166
Appropriation to the HEEERERER
PRC statutory (Kriza)
reserves (note a) - - - - (2,288,087) 2,288,087 - -
Profit for the year rEERA - - - - 83,885,614 - - 83,885,614
Dividends &8 = = = - (35,384,731) = - (35,384,731)
At 31st December 2003 WZFE=F+ZA=T—H 139,290,076 141,084,865 (6,090,748) 3,079,972 239,264,446 11,472,969  (757396) 527344,184
Representing: BRMT:
2003 Final dividend “EZZERRASD
proposed KE 36,877,186
Others it 202,387,260
Retained earnings at RZZE=-F+_A
31st December 2003  =+—REHEF 239,264,446
The Company and ONSElli)=
subsidiaries A 139,290,076 141,084,865  (6,090,748) 3,079,972 239,929,232 11,472,969 (757:396) 528,008,970
Jointly controlled entities 2 [F#2 % 5% - - - - (212127) - - (212127)
Associate B A - - - - (452,659) - - (452,659)
At 31st December 2003 W-ZZ=F+-A=+—H 139,290,076 141,084,865  (6,090,748) 3,079,972 239,264,446 11,472,969 (757.396) 527344,184

82




RAYMOND

f—d—u—s—tr—ia— -t ANNUAL REPORT 2003 F &

Notes to the Accounts
BRE M

23. RESERVES (Continued) 23. f@##E (&)
The Group
rE
Investment
properties The PRC
revaluation  Exchange statutory
Share reserve reserve Capital  Retained reserve Other
premium  RENE s reserve  eamnings E reserve Total
RABE EffE EARE ARG REREN  iERG  EUEE &t
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS

A7 AT i AT A AT AT i

At 1st January 2002, RZBE-F-f-H"

as previously reported  MATZ 62,669,173 - (6,444,075 3,079,972 179,209,917 7452997 - 245967984
Changes in accounting Bt HEHE - B

policy - provision for net B & &

deferred tax liabiities ~ (Afz£2()

fnote 21) - - - - 2833204 - - 2833204
At 1st January 2002, RZBE-F-f-H"

as restated E2] 62,669,173 - (6,444,075) 3,079,972 176,376,713  7452,997 - 243,134,780
Surplus on revaluation ~ RENEER

of investment B

properties - 116,361,897 - - - - - 116,361,897
Exchange differences ~ EXRZH - - 350,161 - - - = 350,161
Appropriation to the HEEEREER

PRC statutory (Hi#ta)

reserve (note a - - - (1,731,885 1,731,885 - -
Expenses incurred in -~ HBRAERG AR

connection with a IiZER

contemplated

public listing of a

subsidiary's shares = - - _

- - (75739%)  (757396)
43,550,886 = - 43,550,886

Profit for the year REZRH = = = =
Dividends KE = = - - (25,144,064) = - (25,144,064)
At 31st December 2002 W-ZZ-F+-A=+—H 62,669,173 116,361,897  (6,093,914) 3,079,972 193,051,650 9,184,882 (757.396) 377,496,264
Representing: BT
2002 Final dividend “ZEEREAY

proposed BRE 22,001,056
Others H 171,050,594
Retained earnings at RZEE-E+-A=1-H

31st December 2002 EE&F 193,051,650
The Company and NG

subsidiaries AT 62,669,173 116,361,897  (6,093,914) 3,079,972 193,504,309 9,184,882 (757396) 377948,923
Jointly controlled entities 2% & & - - - - - - - -
Associate AN - - - - (452,659) - - (452,659)

At 31st December 2002 RZZE-E+-f=1—H 62,669,173 116,361,897  (6,093,914) 3,079,972 193,051,660 9,184,882 (767396) 377496,264
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23. RESERVES (Continued) 23. f@##E (&)
The Company
P NN
Investment
properties
revaluation
Share reserve Retained
premium REYE earnings Total
iR 7R E B4R E BEREA &5t
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
At 1st January 2003, R-ZET=F
as previously reported —A—HB WMAE% 62,669,173 116,361,897 57,508,650 236,539,720
Changes in accounting SRR -
policy — provision for EFRIBAE
net deferred tax (HiaE2())
liabilities (note 2(1)) = = (862,082) (862,082)
At 1st January 2003, RZTT=F
as restated —A—B &% 62,669,173 116,361,897 56,646,568 235,677,638
Exercise of share 1710 A8 IR i
options 15,975,792 - - 15,975,792
Issue of shares BITRM 62,800,000 = - 62,800,000
Surplus on revaluation KEMEEH
of investment properties B — 10,000,000 — 10,000,000
Increase in revaluation KEMERET R
surplus arising from SERK 2 RS AR
the adjustment to the HAERELEZEMR
construction costs of a3
investment property
upon completion of
all related construction
works - 14,697,429 - 14,697,429
Share issue expenses BIIROHER (2,154,889) - - (2,154,889)
Profit for the year NEE R - - 63,164,861 63,164,861
Dividends s = = (35,384,731) (35,384,731)
At 31st December 2003 RZTT=F
+=—A=+ 139,290,076 141,059,326 84,426,698 364,776,100
Representing: BT
2003 Final dividend —TE-FRIRAH
proposed A% 2 36,877,186
Others HAh 47,549,512
Retained earnings at RZEE=F+=A
31st December 2003 =+—HEGFAF 84,426,698
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23. RESERVES (Continued) 23. f&#® (&)
The Company
AN
Investment
properties
revaluation
Share reserve Retained
premium REWE earnings Total
IR 2% B ERER R wIEEF &t
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
& 7T & T BT & 7T
At 1st January 2002, RNR-_TT—F
as previously reported —A—HB WETE2% 62,669,173 - 48,777,022 111,446,195
Changes in accounting SRR RE - FE
policy — provision for ERE A E
net deferred tax (HtzE2())
liabilities (note 2(1)) = = 84,606 84,606
At 1st January 2002, R-ZZET—F
as restated —HA—H &% 62,669,173 - 48,861,628 111,530,801
Surplus on revaluation KEMESE G
of investment properties B — 116,361,897 — 116,361,897
Profit for the year REZRM - - 32,929,004 32,929,004
Dividends % 2 = = (25,144,064) (25,144,064)
At 31st December 2002 RZTTF
+=-A=+—H 62,669,173 116,361,897 56,646,568 235,677,638
Representing: RN
2002 Final dividend —EE-FHRIKRH
proposed iz B 22,001,056
Others H 34,645,512
Retained earnings at RZEE=ZF+=A
31st December 2002 =+—BEGFERT 56,646,568
At 31st December 2003, reserves amounting to approximately R -_ZEZ=ZF+ - A=+ —B A#H 2> KHFHEELH A
HK$84,427,000 (2002: HK$56,647.000, as restated) is available 84,427,000/ ;t (= ZFZ =4 : 56,647,000/ 7t &3] °

for distribution to shareholders.
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RESERVES (Continued)

Pursuant to the laws and regulations governing the PRC
enterprises, certain of the Group’s PRC subsidiaries, which
are wholly foreign-owned enterprises, are required to allocate
at least 10% of their after-tax profit but before dividend
distribution to the general reserves until the reserves have
reached 50% of their registered capital. The general reserves
can only be used, upon approval by the relevant authority, to
offset accumulated losses or increase capital. Appropriation
to general reserve during the year amounted to approximately
HK$2,288,000 (2002: HK$1,732,000). The enterprise
expansion fund can only be used to increase capital upon
approval by the relevant authority. Appropriation to enterprise
expansion fund is at the discretion of the board of directors
of the PRC subsidiaries.

The staff welfare and bonus fund can only be used for the
welfare of the PRC subsidiaries’ employees. Appropriation to
the staff welfare and bonus fund is at the discretion of the
board of directors of the PRC subsidiaries. For Hong Kong
reporting purposes, this appropriation is charged to expenses
and included in creditors and accrued charges in the
consolidated accounts.

Dividends include dividends declared or proposed in the
financial year. Dividends declared or proposed after the
balance sheet date are not recognised as a liability and
accordingly are not included as part of the dividend
distributions during the year.

23.

it ot

(a)

(b)

i (8)

ERAFARKNBZZRRAEHEEZEZR AKEZ
TENBEARBIEEELE BIERDI0%BZIRERTD
R EBHEG EEXFMEETMERNG0% M LE - &K
BWRNKERERI/ERREHZEBRREMER A
EoRERBRHFEEHEA 52,288,000 T (ZTF —4F:
1,732,000 7T) (e X B RES A A KB MAE BHLAERIAE
MER-DEINECEXERESZBERBAXSTRMBEAR Z
EERBITRE

BTREAMREAZRSRAAEZTEMNBARE T 2R
R DEIBTREMNREAEZS 2 BB ETENEAR
ZEERBIIRE-REEREMFT ZBHRERNGEEHE
BRPXHEER WIHIFRNKREREEE -

BREBERAMBFENCEMARRZBRE -ELFELS
HRERMEMIER ZBRELTIMERBRTINAREE
D IRFRIR
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24. DEFERRED TAXATION 24, EEHIE
Deferred taxation is calculated in full on temporary differences EEFHBERAAEIREERE(ELBBE - REHEAE
under the liability method. The movement on the net deferred /(&) & T :
tax liabilities/(assets) account is as follows:
The Group The Company
rEE b NN
As restated As restated
F7 =7l
2003 2002 2003 2002
—E2=F —ETF —BE=F —ETF
HK$ HKS$ HK$ HK$
BT 7 TT BT T
At 1st January, Kn—A—H8"
as previously reported LAl 2 ¥R 718,401 1,274,551 718,401 1,274,551
Effect of changes in ERTBR R
accounting policy (HtaE2(1)
(note 2(1)) 7,311,114 2,231,758 862,082 (84,606)
At 1st January, as restated WR—HA—H £l 8,029,515 3,506,309 1,580,483 1,189,945
Acquisition of subsidiary U BE BT /B 2 &) - 1,003,247 = =
Deferred taxation charged  IRIEF BB
to profit and loss BRIBR (A77E6)
account (note 6) 158,068 3,519,959 1,205,076 390,538
Taxation charged to equity  #{ I8 7E #E 25 X 38 12,579 = = =
At 31st December R+—-_A=+—H 8,200,162 8,029,515 2,785,559 1,580,483
The deferred taxation charged to equity during the year is as AFEELER BAEEZS PR AT :
follows:
The Group
AEE
2003
—EE2=F
HK$
B
Fair value reserves in shareholders’ equity AR AEZ AT E
— investment properties (note 23) —REWE (HiF23) 12,579

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax loss carry
forwards to the extent that realisation of the related tax benefit
through the future taxable profits is probable. At 31st December
2003, the Group has unrecognised tax losses of HK$14,589,855
(2002: HK$11,616,186) to carry forward against future taxable
income. There is no expiry date for the tax loss.

ST P15 B & B 7Y B FE A A 5 7S ) 2 AT 4 4 R 2R B AR B
MEBRMAMEE BB EER RS =F+=-A=+
— BAAREE ] A8 DR R ERBURF 2 KRR E
514,589,855 L (Z T = :11,616,186/87T) ' sZ K

RUBEHRERR-
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24. DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued) 24. EIEFHE ()

The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities (prior to ~ FREEHRBEER BE < B8 (EFE —HHBE 2 HHRE
offsetting of balances within the same taxation jurisdiction)  #HAT) 20°F :
during the year is as follows:

Deferred tax assets The Group
BEEREBEEE rE
Accelerated
accounting Other temporary
Tax loss depreciation differences Total
ABER MEEHHE HEEER &t
As restated As restated As restated As restated
E2]] £ E2]] E2]]
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
Z2BZF -T2 CBBZE 2R CBBZF TR CBBZE -TR-f
HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT B BT B BT oy BT oy
At 1st January, as R=A-B'@m

previously reported FES - - - - - - - -
Effect of changes in SHERNE

accounting policy (Ktizam)

{note 2()) (385,370)  (533,111)  (138,996)  (147369) - - (524,366)  (680,480)
At 1st January, as restated W —F—H Zj3 (385,370)  (533,111)  (138,996)  (147369) - - (524,366)  (680,480)
Charged/(credited) to EREENE/

profit and loss account (&) 10,071 147741 (4,147) 8,373 (17,709) - (11,785) 156,114
As at 31 December R+-A=+-H (375,299)  (385,370)  (143,143)  (138,996) (17,709) - (536,151)  (524,366)

Deferred tax liabilities The Group
BEEHREBEEE rE
Accelerated tax Other temporary
depreciation Revaluation differences Total
MERERE Ef AfEEER At
As restated As restated As restated As restated
2] &J 2] J
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
ZBE=F C-RT-F Z8BZF C-ET-F CBE=E -SE-F CZBEZE C-%I-E
HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS$ HKS$ HKS HK$ HK$
B BT B BT B BT B BT
At 1st January, as R—A—-B'@

previously reported FES 718,401 1,274,551 - = - = 718,401 1,274,551
Effect of changes in SHERYNE

accounting policy (BrsE20)

{note 2()) 862,082 (84,605) - - 6973398 2,996,843 7835480 2,912,238
At 1st January, as restated % —FA—H Zj3 1,580,483 1,189,946 - - 6973398 2996843 8,553,881 4,186,789
Charged/(credited) to EBRERNR/

profit and loss account (RHK) 1,205,076 390,537 - - (1,035,223) 2,973,308 169,853 3,363,845
Charged to equity ERRMk - - 12,579 - - - 12,579 -
Acquisition of subsidiary ~ REHBAF - - - - - 1,003,247 - 1,003,247
As at 31 December RT=ZA=1+—-H 2,785,559 1,580,483 12,519 - 5938175 6973398 8736313 8553881
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24. DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities

24. EIEFHE ()

The Company

ELEBIERE AT
Accelerated tax Other temporary
depreciation Revaluation differences Total
MEHBHE Eff AEEER fit
As restated As restated As restated As restated
E2]] £ E2]] E2]]
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
Z2B=F -22-f CBBZF -Z%-4F CZ8BZF _—TZ-f CZBBZF -—22-%
HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS$
B BT B BT B BT BT BT
At st January, as R—A—-0'@m

previously reported FES 718,401 1,274,551 - = - = 718,401 1,274,551
Effect of changes in EHRKRKE

accounting policy (BtaE2m)

(note 2(1)) 862,082 (84,606) - = - - 862,082 (84,606)
At Tst January, as restated K= A—H 3l 1,580,483 1,189,945 - - - - 1580483 189,945
Charged to profit and EREENR

loss account 1,205,076 390,538 - - - - 1,205,076 390,538
As at 31 December RT=A=1+-AH 2,785,559 1,580,483 - - - - 2,785559 1,580,483

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when
there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred
income taxes relate to the same fiscal authority. The following
amounts, determined after appropriate offsetting, are shown
in the balance sheet:

EREEENAKREVREERR ARG BEERNE ME
FEFRISHS MR — BB B - R Al AR E PRS0 & B AT
PIEHABEERRHE AT ABEERFER TIHSREEE
BERAIK:

The Group The Company
AEE PN

2003 2002 2003 2002
—EE=F —TEE —EE=F —ET-F
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT 7T BT 78T
Deferred tax assets REFIBE E (160,852) (138,996) = =
Deferred tax liabilities ELEFIB B E 8,361,014 8,168,511 2,785,559 1,580,483
8,200,162 8,029,515 2,785,559 1,580,483
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25. CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT 25. HZEBRERE
(a) Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash inflow  (a) KERFNBLCEFH 2HESTRAFELERR
from operating activities
2003 2002
—EE=F T F
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Operating profit LB 131,024,599 76,555,864
Depreciation e 26,853,647 21,903,423
Amortisation of goodwill 728 B 1,141,116 1,141,116
Loss on disposal of fixed assets LEBEEEERSE 492,698 117,855
Write-off of fixed assets B B ERE 1,522,207 2,902,009
Impairment of interest in an associate N B HE R B - 1,297,054
Wirite-off of obsolete inventories 155-17(_ = 3R EE 574,840 2,964,455
Provision for inventory obsolescence BRTFEER 3,421,823 =
Reversal of provision for inventory BEARKEFE
obsolescence A - (3,831,026)
Provision for bad debts in respect of EREHRE
— Debtors — R BR T8 2,555,435 2,583,086
— Other receivables — H B AR - 734,888
— Amounts due from related companies  — E UL EAEE A 7 - 9,614,520
— Amount due from a minority — UK B A 7
shareholder of a subsidiary — LR - 1,635,732
Reversal of provision for an amount P [ jE Uy — B B
due from a related company NGIRE (6,955,152) =
Amortisation of rent free period % 70 AR 55 (1,756,238) =
Interest income F 2 WA (274,802) (493,952)
Operating profit before working EBEECEBHAIKLE
capital changes & H 158,600,173 117,025,024
Decrease/(Increase) in non-current EUWSER BT & ZOm
deposit receivables (#n) 450,000 (450,000)
(Increase)/Decrease in inventories TE (Em) md (28,304,318) 16,242,141
(Increase)/Decrease in debtors fEUR BRIE (3L ) m (64,696,966) 21,690,976
Increase in bills receivable JRE U 2 45 188 A0 (2,827,800) (515,404)
(Increase)/Decrease in deposits, A& TETFRIE & H th 8 U BR
prepayments and other receivables (3 m) R (20,615,652) 16,429,836
Decrease in amount due from Qi /N
an associate o - 3,671,188
Decrease in amounts due from & Ukt [ Bt 1 )
related companies & > 3,060,244 20,964,903
Increase in creditors and accrued charges & BRI8 & & 5118 B 1 1 25,412,034 14,562,316
Increase in bills payable FE A 48 00 605,502 4,483,427
Decrease in amounts due to &1 BBt A &)
related companies & > (1,339,727) (4,907,527)
(Decrease)/Increase in amounts EEH HT il & 22
due to jointly controlled entities ) /8 (23,023,481) 65,369,341
(Decrease)/Increase in non-current FEA é‘F?ﬁE)ﬁE%“ﬂﬁ
rental deposit payables CRLA) /48 (237,582) 822,802
Net cash inflow from operating activities & EBES 2 RS R AFE 47,082,427 275,289,023
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25. CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT 25. HmEBREHRERXR (E)
(Continued)

(b) Analysis of changes in financing during the year (b) REEMARBLH DM
Share capital
(including share premium) Dividend payable Minority interests Short-term bank loans Long-term bank loans Other reserve
KA (BEEE) EffRE SURRER RERTER RRRTER RRE
As restated
Ej
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
Z%$8f -FR-F  CR¥S§  “TT-F  CRRS§ “TICF CBRSE “TECEF -BRSF CTI-F BRSF C%ECf
HKS$ HKS HKS$ HKS HKS$ HKS HKS$ HKS HKS$ HKS HKS$ HKS
B b BT BT BT b B BT B AL BT BT
At 1st January R—F—B 219819575 219,819,575 239,881 259270 91427568 (1,531,000 327728584 78,000,000 71,023,694 - (757,396) -
Exchange differences [EXZ% - - - - - (225,837) - (17772) - -
Exercise of share {1 B R#E
options 26,626,320

Issue of shares BakH 78,500,000
Share issue expenses ETRIZEF (2,154,889)
Minority interests’ ~ DEKER

share of profits b2

and exchange HoEE

reserve Rt - - - - 9200799 596,135 - - - - - -
Minority interests’ 28R

share of other fElh At

reserve R - - - - - (1,732,020 - - - - - 173,020
Provision for a ElR-2¥

receivable from hREE

minority interests £ - - - - - 1535732 - - - - - -
Capital contribution 28R

to jointly controlled & T

entities by minority Bl

shareholders i - - - - - (61,481,378) = = = = = =
Bxpenses incurred ~ MER TR

in connection with B L7

a contemplated ZER

public listing of a

subsidiary's shares - - - - - - - - - - - (2,489,416
Dividends paid RS - - (35,301,020)  (25,163,453) - = = = = = = =
Additions of new loans S T &3 = = = = - - 287546,000 241,884,313 36,148,003 14,139,000 - -
Repayment of loans ~ BEEF = = = - = (253,109,200) (264,286,658)  (42,843,819)  (47045,364) - -
Attributable to capital #E R/ (£8)

reorganisation of  BRAF

Cheung Fung REEH

Technology (Holdings)

Limited - - - - - 154,040,119 272,356,766 - 104,007830 = =
hik 2 = - 35,384,731 25,144,064 - - - - - - - -

|mip

Dividends declared

At 31st December ~ RT=A
=+-H 322791006 219,819,575 323,592 239,881 100,628,367 91427568 362,165,384 327728584  64,327878 71,023,694 (757,396) (757,396)
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26. BANKING FACILITIES

At 31st December 2003, the Group had aggregate banking
facilities of approximately HK$434,860,000 (2002:
HK$422,052,000) for trade financing, loans and overdrafts.
Unused facilities as at the same date amounted to
approximately HK$22,724,000 (2002: HK$23,118,000). These
facilities were secured by pledging the fixed assets and
accounts receivable of approximately HK$619,468,000 held
by the Group, cross guarantees among the subsidiaries and
corporate guarantees provided by minority shareholders of a
non-wholly owned subsidiary and third party companies of

26. HRITFEEHE

F_ZE=F+_A=1T—B AKERRTEEZEEE
& #)45434,860,0008 T (== Z = F :422,052,000/5 7T) M
AEESmE EXREX RAKHAARGEEENA
22,724,000/ 7T (=T & =4 :23,118,000# T) - B{EA &
E{=E8EE 2 & F 52 AHE619,468,0007% 7T K E £ & &=
REWERS MBRARZEAER —HF2EHBMBAA
ZOERRERE=ZEATZBEER-

the Group.
27. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 27. HREE
The Group The Company
REE KN F]
2003 2002 2003 2002
—EE=F —EE-F —EE=fF —ETF
HK$ HKS HK$ HK$
B BT BT B IT
Debtors factored with BEREZEW
recourse BR TH 7 B8 - 37,704,000 = -
Guarantees for bank loans A =& A alE1T
of third party ERIEHER
companies (note) (Hiz) 296,764,000 184,575,000 - -
Counter guarantees for BE=ZEFEQNBRIT
bank loans of a third ER{EH B
party company EIR 42,417,000 32,991,000 = -
339,181,000 255,270,000 - -
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27. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Continued)
Note:

At 31st December 2003, the Group has provided guarantees for
bank loans of third party companies amounting to HK$296,764,000.
Among such guarantees, three amounts in the total sum of
HK$232,667,000 (the “Guarantees”), representing 33% (2002: 33%)
of the Group's net assets of approximately HK$710,845,000 (2002:
HK$534,647,000) at 31st December 2003, were granted by a
subsidiary of the Company, Sichuen Jinfeng Paper Company Limited
(“Jinfeng"”), whose 30.42% effective interests are held indirectly by
the Company, two jointly controlled entities of the Group in the PRC,
Sichuan Jinfeng Spike Paper Company Limited (P9 )!| % £ &7 B 75 4% 54
AP ARA]) (“Spike”) (in which Jinfeng holds 86% equity interests)
and Sichuan Jinfeng Innovation Industry Company Limited (74 )] £8 &
BIFTEEER AT (“Innovation”) (in which Jinfeng holds 55% equity
interests) in favour of the Bank of China (the “BOC") to secure the
repayment of three bank facilities (“Bank Loan"”) granted to P9 JI| &7
HRi = E BB AR (Sichuan Jian Nan Chun Finance and Credit
Investment Company Limited) (“Jian Nan Chun”) in the respective
amounts of US$14,600,000 (HK$113,903,000), RMB65,000,000
(HK$61,269,000) and EUR5,900,000 (HK$57,495,000).

The remaining balance of the Group's guarantee of HK$64,097,000
provided to another third party does not represent guarantee given
on behalf of an entity exceeding the 25% of the Group's audited net
assets threshold and details of which are not required to be separately
disclosed save as have been disclosed herein.

27. BAREE (E)
Hfat:

R-TE=F+-_A=+—BHAEEERE=FR
296,764,000 JT K &R °

ERAELH

LEREREF ZHARA $£232,667,0008 TS ([ZEHE
®1) HEREE ﬁé:? =EF+ZA=+—BWEESFE
710,845,000% 7T (= — % :534,647,000/87T) Z33% (ZTT =
#:33%) ~J”JmZLVAETFﬁ?@%%ﬁso.m%ﬁa&%ﬁZWEAﬂmmﬁ%
LPHEERMDAERAR ([HE]) MEEGECENIRLHE =&m
BRAR (THER]) (R L2155 86%MAELS) K /M) 87 L a5 & %
BRAF ([BIFEX]) (ABERFALSRRAERZ) AR RERST
(MR AR AR URBD)IEEREREFR QA
(T8lmE]) BEEIH =185 R R E14,600,000% T (HER
113,903,0005% 75) + A R #65,000,0007T (1855 1261,269,000/% 7T)
J%.5,900,0008% 7T (1674 57,495,0007% 7T.) M R1TRR & &8 -

RN Z¥EREE64,097,0008 T MBS —EE=FRM MIERKR
—ERMELBBARREEZEEFERBEZ25% 2R WH
BRZEERBITHBHMFS
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27. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Continued)

Jian Nan Chun is a licensed financier in the PRC and is a
provider of credit and finance as well as the lessor of
production facilities required for the manufacturing business
(the “Production Facilities”) of Spike and Innovation. In order
to finance the acquisition by Jian Nan Chun on behalf of
Spike and Innovation of the Production Facilities, at the
request of the BOC, Spike, Innovation and Jinfeng each
entered into an arrangement with Jian Nan Chun to whom
the BOC granted banking facilities that were to be guaranteed
by Spike, Innovation and Jinfeng. The details of the banking
facilities are as follows:

Date of agreement

1 % B

Guaranteed by
ERA

27. BAREE(E)

AEEDFEFEREARCERBEREHENA W E

Al EEREEN S BT EERE ([£EEXR ﬁmJ)E’Jﬁ%ﬁ
AN REERRTE R RAI T EEBALERE BEER
FTEL EHRRER HER AHBERBER Eiﬁiﬁlﬁﬁﬁ

RV AR RAMEERHRITEBRE RTS8
MEXRREREER RERTHBEFBENOT:

Interest rate

A&

Amount

=

11th July 2002
—Z=T

—EE_FHA+—H

Jinfeng, Spike and Innovation

e HARKAFER

30th October 2002
ZETF-F+A=1H

Jinfeng, Spike and Innovation

e WERRAMEE

12th August 2003
—=E

—EE=FNA+=H

Jinfeng, Spike and Innovation

He HARRAFEE

Annual rate 4.1343%
EF R 4.1343%

US$14,600,000
(HK$113,903,000)
14,600,000 7T

( #8%7113,903,000/8 7T)

Annual rate 6.696 %
F F12£6.696 %

RMB65,000,000
(HK$61,269,000)
65,000,000 A R #&
(%1 61,269,000/ 7T)

6-months interest
rate LIBOR/
HIBOR + 1.3%
7~fE A Z LIBOR,/
HIBORA % 111.3%

EUR5,900,000
(HK$57,495,000)
5,900,000E 7T

(A= 1K 57,495,0007% 7T )

Jian Nan Chun is an independent third party not connected
with the Company, directors, chief executives or substantial
shareholders of the Company or any of its subsidiaries or
any of their respective associates within the definition of the
Listing Rules.

Pursuant to agreements among Jian Nan Chun, Spike and
Innovation, Jian Nan Chun will lease the Production Facilities to
Spike and Innovation for a term of six years after which title to
the respective Production Facilities will be assigned to Spike
and Innovative (“Lease Arrangement”). The rentals of the Lease
Arrangement mirror the respective loan repayment schedules
of Bank Loan. The aggregates of all rental payments over the
Lease Arrangement for Spike and Innovation will be composed
of i) the principal of the respective Bank Loan; and ii) the
respective interests payment. Both Production Facilities acquired
for Spike and Innovation by Jian Nan Chun will be pledged to
the BOC as a collateral.

JIJFT%TJ?%“”_E EARNASHEEAMBRARNES
THAESFIIERRIBESAZEMHREAL (EER
<tﬁiﬂﬂ'l>)ﬂ%%%§%§

RERFEELEINE 2w RAIME X2 H# RIFEE/D 5
AR REMERHEEERE RUAF ER G2
EER Em%ﬁﬁﬁ%%iﬁ%%ﬂﬁﬁﬁ&@ﬁﬁa%(Wﬂiaﬁz’:
) HERBTNESRBREFNEBEFHR -FEARK
BB ENEE HE E’J%ﬂﬂ%ﬁmﬂ%@%ﬁﬁﬁZ%ﬂﬂ’]K
S RINEEZANEN R -ZMBLEERESER FHR
{E R o
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28. COMMITMENTS 28. E&IE
(a) Capital commitments (a) & AR EIE
The Group The Company
REE KA T
2003 2002 2003 2002
—EE=fF —EEF —EE=fF —ET-F
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
B BT BT o
Commitments for capital EETHBARZ
contribution to subsidiaries & AN & #E
Contracted but not B & 4B REE
provided for - 11,310,000 - 11,310,000
Authorised but not BEREEREL
contracted for - 19,500,000 - 19,500,000
- 30,810,000 - 30,810,000
Commitments for BEKXAZER
construction costs A
Contracted but not B & 4B REE
provided for 16,213,823 15,694,589 - —
16,213,823 46,504,589 - 30,810,000
(b) Commitments under operating leases (b) KEHERE

At 31st December 2003, the Group had future aggregate R-ZEZE=F+_A=+—H AEBERBETAIBEBEZLS
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating MEEMARARZINZHEBEMKBENAT:
leases as follows:

Land and buildings Plant and machineries
T REF = R Es

2003 2002 2003 2002

—E2=fF —TE_F —BE=F —ETF

HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$

BT 7T B 7T BT

Not later than one year —F R 312,960 - = 565,560
Later than one year and BB —FRETEB

not later than five years BRF 156,480 - - -

469,440 - - 565,560
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28. COMMITMENTS (Continued) 28. A& (&)
(c) Other commitments (c) H & iE

During the year, the Group entered into an agreement with AFE AEEEEREEMRERAIZEERLEERS
Acron International Technology Ltd. for the set up of a pilot #'R-ZE=F+-"A=+—BAEEREHE LKA
plant. At 31st December 2003, the Group had future #7/1,749,0008 T (ZEZ —F &) -

commitment in regards of the agreement of HK$1,749,000

(2002: Nil).
29. FUTURE OPERATING LEASE 29. RRLEHELH
ARRANGEMENTS

At 31st December 2003, the Group and the Company had E’:\fgz\ F+ZA=1+—H8 AEERETAIBBEZLEE
future aggregate minimum lease receipts under non- MEEMRAESZHEEERIBLELLT:
cancellable operating leases as follows:

The Group The Company
AEE VNN
2003 2002 2003 2002
—BE=F —ETF —BE=F —ETF
HK$ HKS$ HK$ HK$
BT 7 TT BT T
Not later than one year EF—FNA 13,495,861 7,598,357 13,495,861 7,598,357
Later than one year and FE—FF
not later than five years FRF 16,351,314 14,475,550 16,351,314 14,475,550
29,847,175 22,073,907 29,847,175 22,073,907
30 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND 30 BEBATIRS
BALANCES
(a) The balances with related companies and jointly  (a) BB AR MERZEHEEBNERELEE KA R
controlled entities were interest free, unsecured and AR —FANER-

payable within one year.

(b) During the year, rental expenses for plant and (b) RER AEB RN TF—HEE QR 2 BE R %SHE
machineries paid to a related company, amounted to EEAAA412,0008 T (ZF =T =4 :338,000/8
approximately HK$412,000 (2002: HK$338,000). JT) °

(c) During the year, the Group transferred machinery to  (c) RER - AEEEEFEG,303,0008 L (ZET =
jointly controlled entities at net book value amounted FE)ZHET —HAREHER-
to HK$6,303,000 (2002: Nil).

(d) During the year, the Group sold raw materials of  (d) RER AEBHEXEL41,0008 T (ST —4F:
approximately HK$441,000 (2002: Nil) to jointly EB)ZEMB T —HEEREHEE-
controlled entities.
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30 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND
BALANCES (Continued)

(e) During the year, the Group purchased certain land use
rights and buildings from a related company at cost of
approximately HK$2,184,000.

(f) During the year, the Group purchased buildings from
a minority shareholder of a subsidiary at cost of
approximately HK$2,291,000.

(9) At 31st December 2003, certain banking facilities of
the Group were secured by corporate guarantees of
HK$72,723,000 (2002: HK$88,080,000) provided by
minority shareholders of a non-wholly owned
subsidiary (see note 26).

31. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In February 2004, pursuant to an agreement between a joint
venture partner and a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the
Group, the joint venture partner transferred its 26.51%
interest in one of the jointly controlled entities to the
subsidiary for settlement of amounts due by the joint venture
partner and a related company to the subsidiary. The transfer
had been approved by the relevant government authorities.
After the transfer, the effective interest of the Group in the
jointly controlled entity increased from 16.73% to 24.80%.

On 19th April 2004, the directors proposed a final dividend
of HK$36,877,186 (10 cents per share) which is not reflected
as a dividend payable in the accounts.

32. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Gross rental income of approximately HK$1,826,000 has been
reclassified from other revenue to turnover to conform to
the current year's presentation.

33. APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS

The accounts were approved by the board of directors on
19th April 2004.

300 BEBATARS (E)

(e) im 7N & B B Ak AN (8 492,184,000 7T [A) — B B
NElBE AL FEAERES -

(f) AR ANE B A K A(E 492,291,000 7T E — M B
RAIZLVEREEARE °

(9) R-BE=F+_A=+—H AKEFHRTEE
HESHAEEF2EREMBRRAZ L HRRR
#£72,723,000/ 7T (== £ = £ :88,080,0008 L) &
RER (RHRE26) -

31. HERKRER

R-ZZEZNF-_A AEEZ—F2ENBARRER—4F
ERHEZAN NEEBHERER —HAZFERER Y
26.51% T M B R A ZREUE 6 & B & — B A R FT R B

NRIRBE-HREE AEBEZEREG EEERR16.73%
#INZE24.8% °

E-_ZTNENA+AE EFTS2HRERAKE
36,877,186 7T (FAX 107481l ) « #)k >R HA A B0 R ZANBR B
A 51 FE A AR A o

32. hREZF
BEENFEEE2Y— 8 HEL WA 1,826,000/ Jt B H 1k
ABEHDREE X

33. HREAESB

FEEREERE_ZSENFUNATNAHEEREB-
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